
 
 
 

June 24, 2024 Regular Board Meeting – 6:30 p.m. 
 
 

 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
The following order of business may be changed by majority vote of the Board at any meeting.     

 

 Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices        24076 F.V. Pankow Boulevard, Clinton Township, Michigan 48036 
 

 
 

   * Indicates Board Action Needed   ** Indicates Roll Call Vote Needed 
 

A. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call  

B. *Approval of Agenda for the June 24, 2024 Regular Board Meeting 

C. Presentations (Strategic Plan #2) 
1. Student Recognitions 

***************************************BREAK********************************************** 
D. Hearing of School District Patrons 

Please note: The Board will provide 30 minutes for public comment and speakers will be asked to limit their comments to 5 minutes.  If you did 
not have a chance to speak, the Board will provide additional time at the end of the meeting for public comment. 
 

E. ** Consent Agenda  
Please note: Unless removed from the Consent Agenda, items identified within the Consent Agenda will be acted on at one time.  
 

1. Budget Report 
2. Quarterly Budget Update 
3. Payment Registers 
4. Bid Award Recommendations 
5. Purchases 
6. Overtime Report 
7. Summary of Investments 
8. Summary of Wire Transfers 
9. Accounts Payable Check Register Approval Reminder 
10. Employment Recommendations 
11. Student Travel Requests 
12. Board Meeting Minutes 

a. May 20, 2024 Committee of the Whole Meeting 
b. May 28, 2024 Regular Meeting 

F. Superintendent’s Report (Strategic Plan #3) 
1. District Update 
2. ** Closed Session – Recommendation for Expulsion of Student #0378 

G. Curriculum and Instruction Office (Strategic Plan #1) 

1. *Michigan High School Athletic Association Membership 
2. *Curriculum ELA Materials Purchase Recommendation 
3. *Textbook Purchase Recommendation 
4. *Benchmark Assessment – NWEA Licenses 
5. *G.R.O.W. Tutoring Program Recommendation 
6. *Branching Minds Recommendation 

H. Business Office (Strategic Plan #3) 

1. **Truth-in-Budget Hearing 
2. *Acceptance of Budget Amendment 
3. *Approval of the 2024-2025 Budget 
4. *Food Service Safety and Compliance Systems 
5. *MAISL Insurance Renewal 
6. *Appointment of MAISL Representative 
7. *Milk Consortium Recommendation 
8. *Milk Coolers Purchase Recommendation 



 
 
 

June 24, 2024 Regular Board Meeting – 6:30 p.m. 
 
 

 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
The following order of business may be changed by majority vote of the Board at any meeting.     

 

 Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices        24076 F.V. Pankow Boulevard, Clinton Township, Michigan 48036 
  

 

 

I. Human Resources 

1. *Director for Food Service Job Description 

J. Other Matters 

1. *First Reading of Policy Recommendation 

K. Hearing of School District Patrons Follow-up 

L. Board Member Comment 

M. *Adjournment  



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Rochelle M. O’Malley 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE  

 
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 
WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski   Hilary Dubay    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

  
 

 
 
 

E.1. 
Initiator:  Rochelle M. O’Malley  
 
Board Meeting: June 24, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:  Budget Report 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
 
Background: 
This report provides the Board with a monthly expenditure report, by fund, for fiscal year 2023-
2024 displaying the original total budgeted expenditures, actual month-to- date expenditures, 
actual year-to-date encumbrances, and the remaining balance of unexpended expenditures in 
both dollar amounts and by percentage (%). 

 
 
 
Current Status: 
Attached is the Budget Report as of May 31, 2024. 

 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that 
the Board motion to approve the Budget Report as presented.  
 
 
RMO/jbh 
 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


 6/07/24  12.36.49                          EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUNCTION                                  LANHAUFFJU       FX0288
L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS    PERIOD ENDING  05/31   FISCAL PERIOD 11   YEAR 2024       CLOSED                    PAGE         1

WORKING           ACTUAL          ACTUAL                         REMAINING     %
FUNC DESCRIPTION                             BUDGET        MO TO DATE      YR TO DATE                        BALANCE   UNEXPEND

11 GENERAL FUND

 111 Elementary Instruction                  29,082,249.00    2,742,839.26   21,730,099.13                    7,352,149.87   25.28 %
 112 Middle/Jr. High                         13,230,016.00    1,501,876.04   10,668,895.75                    2,561,120.25   19.35 %
 113 High School                             19,400,834.00    2,346,020.83   15,844,284.70                    3,556,549.30   18.33 %
 119 Summer School/Basic Pgm                    342,226.00          104.71      168,913.64                      173,312.36   50.64 %
 122 Special Education                       10,356,517.00    1,293,153.85    8,424,747.14                    1,931,769.86   18.65 %
 125 Compensatory Education                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 127 Career & Tech Education                  2,753,929.00      363,098.29    2,316,570.50                      437,358.50   15.88 %
 211 Truancy/Absenteeism Serv                   261,432.00       36,900.19      264,084.15                        2,652.15-   1.01-%
 212 Guidance Services                        1,371,125.00       31,995.45      253,745.42                    1,117,379.58   81.49 %
 213 Health Services                            172,317.00       46,047.75      322,069.29                      149,752.29-  86.90-%
 214 Psychological Services                     924,915.00       85,690.91      607,671.60                      317,243.40   34.29 %
 215 Speech/Audiology Services                1,706,088.00      144,560.56    1,118,980.53                      587,107.47   34.41 %
 216 Social Work Services                     1,812,606.00      158,603.35    1,111,895.46                      700,710.54   38.65 %
 218 Teacher Consultant                         552,712.00       44,088.40      371,858.07                      180,853.93   32.72 %
 219 Other Pupil Support Serv                 1,227,383.00      134,778.19      864,035.06                      363,347.94   29.60 %
 221 Improv of Instruction                      845,620.00      161,018.11    1,110,531.17                      264,911.17-  31.32-%
 222 Educational Media Service                  779,997.00      103,946.48      684,389.02                       95,607.98   12.25 %
 226 Superv/Direc Inst Staff                  1,380,052.00      139,258.55    1,245,876.19                      134,175.81    9.72 %
 229 Other Instr Staff Srvices                  119,116.00       12,513.57      112,340.83                        6,775.17    5.68 %
 231 Board of Education                         253,968.00        5,908.76      155,630.20                       98,337.80   38.72 %
 232 Executive Admin                            725,052.00       68,740.40      616,519.10                      108,532.90   14.96 %
 241 Office of Principal                      8,565,086.00      973,918.65    7,488,945.85                    1,076,140.15   12.56 %
 252 Fiscal Services                          1,462,700.00      139,286.15    1,287,009.11                      175,690.89   12.01 %
 257 Internal Services                            3,000.00        1,998.80-         793.50-                       3,793.50  126.45 %
 259 Other Business Services                     41,900.00        6,203.91       26,764.57                       15,135.43   36.12 %
 261 Operating Bldg Services                 12,761,015.00    1,111,833.69   11,198,682.79                    1,562,332.21   12.24 %
 266 Security Services                           28,654.00        3,146.87-         168.13                       28,485.87   99.41 %
 271 Pupil Trans Services                     6,266,862.00      851,190.07    6,055,823.83                      211,038.17    3.36 %
 282 Communication Services                     119,340.00       17,305.91      119,643.98                          303.98-    .25-%
 283 Staff Services                           1,348,965.00      125,173.79    1,233,462.18                      115,502.82    8.56 %
 284 Support Services Tech                    2,037,332.00      205,279.96    1,941,612.32                       95,719.68    4.69 %
 285 Pupil Accounting                           436,153.00       21,337.87      419,594.61                       16,558.39    3.79 %
 299 Other Support Services                       9,000.00        8,779.00        8,779.00                          221.00    2.45 %
 371 Non-Public Schl Pupils                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 492 Prior Period Adj/Non-Mat                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 624 TRANSFER OUT                                      .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

11 GENERAL FUND                    * TOTAL  120,378,161.00   12,876,306.98   97,772,829.82                   22,605,331.18   18.77 %

12 ATHLETIC FUND

 226 Superv/Direc Inst Staff                           .00             .00           33.00                           33.00-    .00 %
 261 Operating Bldg Services                      3,100.00             .00        3,054.39                           45.61    1.47 %
 266 Security Services                                 .00        2,309.95-       7,732.97                        7,732.97-    .00 %
 284 Support Services Tech                             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 293 Athletic Activities                      5,308,672.00      406,664.13    4,476,773.88                      831,898.12   15.67 %

12 ATHLETIC FUND                   * TOTAL    5,311,772.00      404,354.18    4,487,594.24                      824,177.76   15.51 %



 6/07/24  12.36.49                          EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUNCTION                                  LANHAUFFJU       FX0288
L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS    PERIOD ENDING  05/31   FISCAL PERIOD 11   YEAR 2024       CLOSED                    PAGE         2

WORKING           ACTUAL          ACTUAL                         REMAINING     %
FUNC DESCRIPTION                             BUDGET        MO TO DATE      YR TO DATE                        BALANCE   UNEXPEND

14 STATE GRANT FUND

 111 Elementary Instruction                   1,517,495.00      521,449.26      798,320.71                      719,174.29   47.39 %
 112 Middle/Jr. High                             80,292.00       54,491.56       54,491.56                       25,800.44   32.13 %
 113 High School                                 25,800.00             .00             .00                       25,800.00  100.00 %
 118 Pre-school                                 917,918.00      111,632.11      682,760.53                      235,157.47   25.61 %
 119 Summer School/Basic Pgm                           .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 122 Special Education                                 .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 125 Compensatory Education                   3,513,888.00      511,173.30    3,285,948.09                      227,939.91    6.48 %
 127 Career & Tech Education                     83,100.00             .00       82,950.00                          150.00     .18 %
 131 Adult/Cont Ed Basic                        184,763.00       23,967.57      166,857.74                       17,905.26    9.69 %
 132 Adult/Cont Ed Secondary                    152,042.00             .00        9,067.00                      142,975.00   94.03 %
 211 Truancy/Absenteeism Serv                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 212 Guidance Services                        3,120,999.00      449,089.75    1,871,886.04                    1,249,112.96   40.02 %
 213 Health Services                            160,293.00       33,376.40       97,160.02                       63,132.98   39.38 %
 216 Social Work Services                       871,541.00       65,567.24      442,300.78                      429,240.22   49.25 %
 219 Other Pupil Support Serv                   387,353.00       49,289.44      379,743.72                        7,609.28    1.96 %
 221 Improv of Instruction                      209,988.00       21,560.25      137,678.60                       72,309.40   34.43 %
 222 Educational Media Service                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 225 Technology Assisted Inst                       470.00             .00          216.00                          254.00   54.04 %
 226 Superv/Direc Inst Staff                    344,516.00       37,205.72      298,964.00                       45,552.00   13.22 %
 227 Academic Stu Assessment                     12,309.00             .00       12,308.64                             .36     .00 %
 229 Other Instr Staff Srvices                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 231 Board of Education                                .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 232 Executive Admin                                   .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 233 Grant Writer/Procurement                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 241 Office of Principal                               .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 249 Other School Admin                         558,504.00       60,856.82      433,930.04                      124,573.96   22.30 %
 252 Fiscal Services                             17,000.00        1,810.21       15,240.63                        1,759.37   10.34 %
 257 Internal Services                              783.00             .00          481.50                          301.50   38.50 %
 259 Other Business Services                           .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 261 Operating Bldg Services                    166,653.00          684.82       75,513.88                       91,139.12   54.68 %
 266 Security Services                          343,037.00       48,970.61      324,602.04                       18,434.96    5.37 %
 271 Pupil Trans Services                        25,332.00          213.30       11,671.05                       13,660.95   53.92 %
 281 Plan, Research & Dev                         1,600.00          186.00          548.26                        1,051.74   65.73 %
 282 Communication Services                         450.00             .00             .00                          450.00  100.00 %
 283 Staff Services                               1,175.00             .00          550.00                          625.00   53.19 %
 284 Support Services Tech                             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 285 Pupil Accounting                            67,265.00        8,703.46       67,122.43                          142.57     .21 %
 289 Other Central Services                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 311 Community Serv Direction                    12,111.00             .00          640.83                       11,470.17   94.70 %
 331 Community Activities                        19,843.00          894.86        7,175.98                       12,667.02   63.83 %
 351 Cust & Care of Children                           .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 371 Non-Public Schl Pupils                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 391 Other Community Services                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 411 Payments Oth K-12/In Stat                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 456 Bldg Improvments Services                   13,644.00             .00        4,973.86                        8,670.14   63.54 %
 611 FUND MOD - GENERAL FUND                           .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

14 STATE GRANT FUND                * TOTAL   12,810,164.00    2,001,122.68    9,263,103.93                    3,547,060.07   27.68 %

15 FEDERAL GRANTS



 6/07/24  12.36.49                          EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUNCTION                                  LANHAUFFJU       FX0288
L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS    PERIOD ENDING  05/31   FISCAL PERIOD 11   YEAR 2024       CLOSED                    PAGE         3

WORKING           ACTUAL          ACTUAL                         REMAINING     %
FUNC DESCRIPTION                             BUDGET        MO TO DATE      YR TO DATE                        BALANCE   UNEXPEND

 111 Elementary Instruction                     364,356.00       66,641.10      261,426.19                      102,929.81   28.24 %
 112 Middle/Jr. High                            227,550.00       18,628.96      143,189.31                       84,360.69   37.07 %
 113 High School                                 50,158.00             .00       50,158.01                             .01-    .00 %
 118 Pre-school                                  67,512.00             .00             .00                       67,512.00  100.00 %
 119 Summer School/Basic Pgm                    439,366.00             .00       17,717.31                      421,648.69   95.96 %
 122 Special Education                        2,548,991.00      237,779.05    1,776,933.16                      772,057.84   30.28 %
 125 Compensatory Education                   1,269,901.00      145,833.94      576,678.49                      693,222.51   54.58 %
 127 Career & Tech Education                     98,460.00       12,893.43       88,987.10                        9,472.90    9.62 %
 131 Adult/Cont Ed Basic                         82,903.00        9,834.12       72,613.23                       10,289.77   12.41 %
 132 Adult/Cont Ed Secondary                    109,925.00       11,837.19       86,646.47                       23,278.53   21.17 %
 211 Truancy/Absenteeism Serv                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 212 Guidance Services                          554,582.00      100,889.29-     544,966.54                        9,615.46    1.73 %
 214 Psychological Services                     193,711.00       18,081.70      169,428.34                       24,282.66   12.53 %
 215 Speech/Audiology Services                   69,182.00             .00       69,760.88                          578.88-    .83-%
 216 Social Work Services                       116,922.00       11,350.39       79,801.23                       37,120.77   31.74 %
 218 Teacher Consultant                         581,993.00       64,257.08      431,927.45                      150,065.55   25.78 %
 219 Other Pupil Support Serv                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 221 Improv of Instruction                      864,620.00       82,769.26      398,829.23                      465,790.77   53.87 %
 222 Educational Media Service                    5,747.00        5,747.50        5,747.50                             .50-    .00 %
 225 Technology Assisted Inst                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 226 Superv/Direc Inst Staff                    165,730.00       17,419.01      122,231.30                       43,498.70   26.24 %
 227 Academic Stu Assessment                      3,500.00             .00        3,500.00                             .00     .00 %
 229 Other Instr Staff Srvices                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 231 Board of Education                           2,000.00             .00             .00                        2,000.00  100.00 %
 232 Executive Admin                                   .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 241 Office of Principal                               .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 252 Fiscal Services                             48,702.00        5,342.16       44,157.15                        4,544.85    9.33 %
 257 Internal Services                                 .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 259 Other Business Services                           .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 261 Operating Bldg Services                    262,768.00             .00      262,767.50                             .50     .00 %
 266 Security Services                            8,767.00          965.57        6,136.53                        2,630.47   30.00 %
 271 Pupil Trans Services                        64,129.00       24,905.00       29,249.00                       34,880.00   54.39 %
 281 Plan, Research & Dev                         3,874.00             .00        3,874.00                             .00     .00 %
 282 Communication Services                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 283 Staff Services                                 260.00             .00          260.00                             .00     .00 %
 284 Support Services Tech                             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 285 Pupil Accounting                            70,840.00             .00       70,839.95                             .05     .00 %
 289 Other Central Services                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 299 Other Support Services                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 311 Community Serv Direction                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 331 Community Activities                       184,052.00       50,663.61      100,500.41                       83,551.59   45.39 %
 351 Cust & Care of Children                      8,667.00          535.45        8,668.00                            1.00-    .01-%
 361 Welfare Activities                          13,070.00        1,514.95        2,546.34                       10,523.66   80.51 %
 371 Non-Public Schl Pupils                      81,300.00       21,031.74       37,839.12                       43,460.88   53.45 %
 391 Other Community Services                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 411 Payments Oth K-12/In Stat                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 611 FUND MOD - GENERAL FUND                           .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

15 FEDERAL GRANTS                  * TOTAL    8,563,538.00      707,141.92    5,467,379.74                    3,096,158.26   36.15 %

25 CAFETERIA



 6/07/24  12.36.49                          EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUNCTION                                  LANHAUFFJU       FX0288
L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS    PERIOD ENDING  05/31   FISCAL PERIOD 11   YEAR 2024       CLOSED                    PAGE         4

WORKING           ACTUAL          ACTUAL                         REMAINING     %
FUNC DESCRIPTION                             BUDGET        MO TO DATE      YR TO DATE                        BALANCE   UNEXPEND

 252 Fiscal Services                              3,200.00        8,746.43       56,968.67                       53,768.67- 680.27-%
 259 Other Business Services                     55,000.00        1,467.14       13,750.79                       41,249.21   74.99 %
 261 Operating Bldg Services                     56,405.00        3,558.46       41,661.08                       14,743.92   26.13 %
 266 Security Services                                 .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 291 Pupil Activities                             4,163.00             .00          536.04                        3,626.96   87.12 %
 297 Food Services                            5,561,439.00      718,101.07    4,821,672.02                      739,766.98   13.30 %
 411 Payments Oth K-12/In Stat                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 611 FUND MOD - GENERAL FUND                    200,000.00             .00             .00                      200,000.00  100.00 %

25 CAFETERIA                       * TOTAL    5,880,207.00      731,873.10    4,934,588.60                      945,618.40   16.08 %

26 COMMUNITY EDUCATION FUND

 259 Other Business Services                     33,696.00        3,472.54       41,034.92                        7,338.92-  21.77-%
 261 Operating Bldg Services                      3,250.00             .45        1,548.16                        1,701.84   52.36 %
 283 Staff Services                                    .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 311 Community Serv Direction                   277,626.00       30,660.14      239,609.51                       38,016.49   13.69 %
 351 Cust & Care of Children                    186,801.00      111,472.51      653,473.94                      466,672.94- 249.82-%
 391 Other Community Services                   198,224.00          470.99      164,863.75                       33,360.25   16.82 %

26 COMMUNITY EDUCATION FUND        * TOTAL      699,597.00      146,076.63    1,100,530.28                      400,933.28-  57.30-%

27 PRESCHOOL FUND

 118 Pre-school                                 442,670.00       69,632.33      399,770.55                       42,899.45    9.69 %
 241 Office of Principal                               .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 261 Operating Bldg Services                     90,900.00        9,389.96       56,594.87                       34,305.13   37.73 %
 311 Community Serv Direction                     4,700.00           75.92        3,373.03                        1,326.97   28.23 %
 351 Cust & Care of Children                    536,656.00       62,631.28      444,936.18                       91,719.82   17.09 %

27 PRESCHOOL FUND                  * TOTAL    1,074,926.00      141,729.49      904,674.63                      170,251.37   15.83 %

29 STUDENT/SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUNDS

 296 Oth Stu/Schl Activity Exp                    2,424.00             .00        2,333.44-                       4,757.44  196.26 %

29 STUDENT/SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUNDS   * TOTAL        2,424.00             .00        2,333.44-                       4,757.44  196.26 %

31 2004 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 512 Payments Escrow Agent                             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

31 2004 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT  * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

32 2005 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %



 6/07/24  12.36.49                          EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUNCTION                                  LANHAUFFJU       FX0288
L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS    PERIOD ENDING  05/31   FISCAL PERIOD 11   YEAR 2024       CLOSED                    PAGE         5

WORKING           ACTUAL          ACTUAL                         REMAINING     %
FUNC DESCRIPTION                             BUDGET        MO TO DATE      YR TO DATE                        BALANCE   UNEXPEND

32 2005 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT  * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

33 2006 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

33 2006 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT  * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

34 2015 SWAPTION (FORMERLY 2008 S

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 512 Payments Escrow Agent                             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 634 Fund Modification                                 .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

34 2015 SWAPTION (FORMERLY 2008 S  * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

35 2021 REFUNDER

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00    1,108,000.00   12,443,429.05                   12,443,429.05-    .00 %
 512 Payments Escrow Agent                             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

35 2021 REFUNDER                   * TOTAL             .00    1,108,000.00   12,443,429.05                   12,443,429.05-    .00 %

36 2017 REFUNDER SERIES A- DEBT R

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 512 Payments Escrow Agent                             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

36 2017 REFUNDER SERIES A- DEBT R  * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

37 2015 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00      552,000.00    6,210,979.29                    6,210,979.29-    .00 %

37 2015 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT  * TOTAL             .00      552,000.00    6,210,979.29                    6,210,979.29-    .00 %

38 2012 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 512 Payments Escrow Agent                             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 635 Fund Mod Fund 35                                  .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

38 2012 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT  * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

39 2023 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT



 6/07/24  12.36.49                          EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUNCTION                                  LANHAUFFJU       FX0288
L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS    PERIOD ENDING  05/31   FISCAL PERIOD 11   YEAR 2024       CLOSED                    PAGE         6

WORKING           ACTUAL          ACTUAL                         REMAINING     %
FUNC DESCRIPTION                             BUDGET        MO TO DATE      YR TO DATE                        BALANCE   UNEXPEND

 511 Debt Service - Long Term                          .00      340,000.00    4,820,906.11                    4,820,906.11-    .00 %
 512 Payments Escrow Agent                             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 634 Fund Modification                                 .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 637 Fund Modification                                 .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

39 2023 REFUNDER- DEBT RETIREMENT  * TOTAL             .00      340,000.00    4,820,906.11                    4,820,906.11-    .00 %

41 CAPITAL PROJECTS CHESTERFIELD

 259 Other Business Services                           .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 299 Other Support Services                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 451 Site Acquisition Services                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 456 Bldg Improvments Services                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 459 Othr Facilities Acq & Con                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 644 OPERATING TRANSFER OUT                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

41 CAPITAL PROJECTS CHESTERFIELD   * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

42 23 MILE AND NORTH AVE SALE OF

 259 Other Business Services                           .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 299 Other Support Services                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 451 Site Acquisition Services                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 456 Bldg Improvments Services                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 459 Othr Facilities Acq & Con                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 644 OPERATING TRANSFER OUT                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

42 23 MILE AND NORTH AVE SALE OF   * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

43 CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

 451 Site Acquisition Services                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 456 Bldg Improvments Services                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 459 Othr Facilities Acq & Con                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 611 FUND MOD - GENERAL FUND                           .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

43 CAPITAL PROJECT FUND            * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

44 BLD & SITE 2002 SERIES 2

 299 Other Support Services                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 451 Site Acquisition Services                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 456 Bldg Improvments Services                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 459 Othr Facilities Acq & Con                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 644 OPERATING TRANSFER OUT                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

44 BLD & SITE 2002 SERIES 2        * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %



 6/07/24  12.36.49                          EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUNCTION                                  LANHAUFFJU       FX0288
L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS    PERIOD ENDING  05/31   FISCAL PERIOD 11   YEAR 2024       CLOSED                    PAGE         7

WORKING           ACTUAL          ACTUAL                         REMAINING     %
FUNC DESCRIPTION                             BUDGET        MO TO DATE      YR TO DATE                        BALANCE   UNEXPEND

45 BLD & SITE 2005 SERIES I

 299 Other Support Services                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 451 Site Acquisition Services                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 456 Bldg Improvments Services                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 644 OPERATING TRANSFER OUT                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

45 BLD & SITE 2005 SERIES I        * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

46 BLD & SITE 2008

 299 Other Support Services                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 456 Bldg Improvments Services                  647,733.00       13,838.00      640,779.70                        6,953.30    1.07 %
 644 OPERATING TRANSFER OUT                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %
 645 FUND MOD-2005 CAP PROJ                            .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

46 BLD & SITE 2008                 * TOTAL      647,733.00       13,838.00      640,779.70                        6,953.30    1.07 %

47 B & S 2010 SERIES A TAXABLE

 456 Bldg Improvments Services                   84,405.00        8,955.00       82,590.73                        1,814.27    2.14 %

47 B & S 2010 SERIES A TAXABLE     * TOTAL       84,405.00        8,955.00       82,590.73                        1,814.27    2.14 %

48 B & S 2010 SERIES B BABS

 456 Bldg Improvments Services                         .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

48 B & S 2010 SERIES B BABS        * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

62 SCHOLARSHIP FUND

 298 Oth Priv Purpose Trust Ex                         .00             .00       18,340.07                       18,340.07-    .00 %

62 SCHOLARSHIP FUND                * TOTAL             .00             .00       18,340.07                       18,340.07-    .00 %

81 SPDI INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

 259 Other Business Services                           .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

81 SPDI INTERNAL SERVICE FUND      * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

82 Health Care Stabilization Inte

 259 Other Business Services                           .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

82 Health Care Stabilization Inte  * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %



 6/07/24  12.36.49                          EXPENSE SUMMARY BY FUNCTION                                  LANHAUFFJU       FX0288
L'ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS    PERIOD ENDING  05/31   FISCAL PERIOD 11   YEAR 2024       CLOSED                    PAGE         8

WORKING           ACTUAL          ACTUAL                         REMAINING     %
FUNC DESCRIPTION                             BUDGET        MO TO DATE      YR TO DATE                        BALANCE   UNEXPEND

83 Compensated Absence Internal S

 259 Other Business Services                           .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

83 Compensated Absence Internal S  * TOTAL             .00             .00             .00                             .00     .00 %

** GRAND TOTALS  155,452,927.00   19,031,397.98  148,145,392.75                    7,307,534.25    4.70 %
 *BUDGET # 01 Working                                   WORKING



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Rochelle M. O’Malley 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

     
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 
WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski   Hilary Dubay    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

Hilary E. Dubay   Amelia A. Servial    Sharon L. Ross         Terri M. Spencer Mary L. Hilton Adam D. Lipski Shane W. Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

  
 

  

E.2. 
Initiator:  Rochelle M. O’Malley  
 
Board Meeting: June 24, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:  Quarterly Budget Update 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
 
Background: 
The purpose of the Comparative Statement is to compare the current to date revenues and 
expenditures to the year-to-date revenues and expenditures of the prior year.  Also displayed is 
the current year Board approved budget and the year-to-date projected budget. 

 
 
Current Status: 
The Quarterly Budget Update is not included in this month’s report due to preparation of amended 
budget. 

 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 

This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration is presenting for 
informational purposes only. 

 

 

 
RMO/jbh 
 

 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Rochelle M. O’Malley 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

     
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski   Hilary Dubay    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

  

 E.3.  
Initiator:                        Rochelle M. O’Malley  
  
Board Meeting: June 24, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:  Payment Registers 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
Background: 
The Payment Register for All Funds is presented to the Board of Education each month for 
review, per the Consent Agenda. All funds for each check run for the month are summarized and 
totaled by fund and check run.  The detail documents are included with the signatures of two 
Board members.  

 
 
Current Status: 
The Payment Register for All Funds are presented as of May 31, 2024, as follows: 
 

• May 02, 2024 

• May 15, 2024 

• May 29, 2024 

• Purchase Card Reports for April 2024 (reviewed) 
 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that the Board 
motion to approve the Payment Registers as presented. 
 
 

RMO/jbh 



























































































































































Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Rochelle M. O’Malley 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

                                      
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski   Hilary Dubay    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

  
 

 

 

 E.4.     
Initiator:  Rochelle M. O’Malley 
 
Board Meeting: June 24, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:  Bid Award Recommendations  
 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other:  ______________________ 

 
 

Background: 
The award of bids and Requests for Proposal require the approval of the Board of Education.   
 

 
Current Status: 
As of May 31, 2024, there is one recommendation meet the requirements. The recommendation is for 
the Food Service Safety and Compliance Systems.  
 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration is presenting 
for informational purposes only.  
 
RMO/jbh 
 



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Rochelle M. O’Malley 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

                                       
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski Hilary Dubay    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

  
 

E.5. 
 
Initiator:  Rochelle M. O’Malley 
 

Board Meeting: June 24, 2024 
 

Agenda Item:  Purchases 
 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 

Background: 
During the normal course of business, district personnel will purchase items needed to administer the 
business operations of the schools or administrative offices.  In order to provide a review process of the 
purchases, the board has established a policy that all purchases in excess of $10,000 from the building 
and site fund and general fund purchases in excess of the state’s competitive bid threshold (currently at 
$29,572.00) be reported to the board on a monthly basis. 
 

Current Status: 
As of May 31, 2024, there is one purchase that meets the Board requirements. 
 

Fund Vendor Description Amount 

General Delta Works Fortinet Forticare Support Agreement from 
7/7/24 to 7/7/25 for a 12-month renewal 
for district firewalls – 
 E-Rate bid pricing 

$63,683.88 

 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
Administration recommends that the Board motion to approve the recommendation for the 
Fortinet Forticare Support Agreement as presented.  
 
 
RMO/jbh 





Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Rochelle M. O’Malley 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

                                       
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski   Hilary Dubay    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

  
 

 

             

         E.6.    
Initiator:  Rochelle M. O’Malley 
 
Board Meeting: June 24, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:  Overtime Report 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
 
Background: 
This report provides the Board with a monthly overtime variance report, by hours, for fiscal year 
2023-2024, which displays the current month’s actual paid overtime hours for the current year 
in comparison with the same month’s actual paid overtime hours for the previous year.  
Additionally, this report displays the current year’s overtime hours on a year-to-date basis and 
the total overtime hours incurred for the previous 2023 fiscal year.   

 
 
Current Status: 
The report for May 31, 2024 has been reviewed by the respective administrator of each 
building/department.  
 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that 
the Board motion to approve the Overtime Report as presented. 

 
RMO/jbh 
 



**May May Difference FY2024 FY2023

2023-24 2022-23 Over (Under)

Year-to- 

Date Total OT

Operations & Maintenance:     

Custodians 625.71           630.60 (4.89)        4,736.12              5,246.02 

Food & Nutrition 64.92               6.10 58.82 235.24 117.30

Grounds 15.28             11.68 3.60 312.98 533.75

Maintenance 25.05             31.43 (6.38) 293.57 378.87

Warehouse 0.64               1.00 (0.36) 5.58 22.41

Transportation - Bus Drivers 1,024.00                344.20 679.80        4,226.73              2,301.02 

Transportation - Mechanics 65.94             10.70 55.24 315.97 219.55

Transportation - Dispatch/Secretary 0.00             30.80 (30.80) 3.50 126.25

Business Office:

Payroll 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11.08

Technology

Clerical 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13.00

Buildings:

Curriculum/Athletics/Swim Mgmt 0.00 0.00 0.00 19.75 13.04

Elementary Secretary 0.50 0.00 0.50 11.55 23.87

Secondary Secretary 1.20 0.00 1.20 5.90 53.08

Elementary Administrative Aide 0.00 1.75 (1.75) 0.00 25.89

Programs & Other:

Aides Instructional & Band 19.25               2.43 16.82 66.26 184.03

Aides Noninstructional - Noon Aide 113.84             86.28 27.56 518.44 418.35

Aides Noninstructional - Supervisory 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.30 34.16

Aides Special Ed 0.00 4.29 (4.29) 21.93 55.47

Child Care-Secretary/Teacher 0.00 2.34 (2.34) 1.50 131.10

SDC/SACC 101.51           102.21 (0.70) 560.12 731.96

     Total        2,057.84        1,265.81                 792.03      11,342.44            10,640.20 

**May 2023-2024 includes three pays

L’ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

OVERTIME HOUR REPORT

for Fiscal Year 2023/2024



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Rochelle M. O’Malley 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

                                       
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski   Hilary Dubay    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

  
 

  
 

E.7. 
Initiator:  Rochelle M. O’Malley 
 
Board Meeting: June 24, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:  Summary of Investments 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
 
Background: 
Part of fiscal management is to invest available cash funds in order to earn income for the 
district.  As investing does include risk, both interest rate risk and credit risk, the board has 
established a policy that a report on investments be provided on a monthly basis. 

 
 
Current Status: 
The report reflected in the document is for the time period as of May 31, 2024 and includes the 
investing institution, type of investment, amount invested, interest rate as well as which fund 
made the investment. 

 
 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that 
the Board motion to approve the Summary of Investments as presented. 

  
RMO/jbh 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Summary of investments as of: May 31, 2024  

 

   

Institution Type  Amount Rate Date 

Purchased 

Due Date Fund Number 

of Days 

 

JPMorgan Chase 

 

Checking 

 

$7,040,805.20 

 

N/A 

 

Varies 

 

Immediate 

 

GF 

 

- 

        

JPMorgan Chase Checking $816,101.80 N/A Varies Immediate  IF - 

        

JPMorgan Chase 

 

Checking $1,590,663.38 N/A Varies Immediate DF - 

Fifth Third Bank Depository $3,942,232.87 N/A Varies Immediate  GF - 

        

Fifth Third Bank Depository $2,118,798.39 N/A Varies Immediate  IF - 

        

Fifth Third Bank Depository $1,697,363.44 N/A Varies Immediate  CF - 

        

Fifth Third Bank 

 

Checking 

 

$372,605.26 N/A N/A Immediate 2010 B&S 

 

- 

 

Bank of America Checking $12,106.49 N/A N/A Immediate  2008 - 

      B&S - 

 

MILAF Investment $3,951.57 N/A N/A Immediate 2008 B&S 

 

- 

MILAF 

 

MILAF 

 

Investment 

 

Investment 

$5,244,809.24 

 

$3,147,599.13 

N/A 

 

N/A 

N/A 

 

N/A 

Varies 

 

Varies 

GF 

 

IF 

- 

 

- 

MILF Investment $1,015,984.87 N/A N/A Varies CF - 

MILAF Investment $173,277.80 N/A N/A Varies Scholarship 

Fund 

- 

        

NOTE:        

State Aid Payment –  

May 20, 2024 

Deposited to JPMorgan 

Chase                                      

 $11,031,295.75  N/A    

 

B&S = Building & Site 

CF = Cafeteria Fund 

DF = Debt Fund 

GF = General Fund 

 IF = Internal Fund 

  

 

  

 

 Rates as of May 31, 2024: 
Federal Reserve  

     Non-Asset Backed     30 days       5.30 

          60 days       N/A 

     Asset Backed         30 days       5.34 

          60 days       5.36 

 

Note: n.a. indicates trade data insufficient to 

support calculation of the particular rate. 



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Rochelle M. O’Malley 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

                                       
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski   Hilary Dubay    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

  
 

E.8. 
Initiator:  Rochelle M. O’Malley 
  
Board Meeting: June 24, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:  Summary of Wire Transfers 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
Background: 
In order to conduct financial management transactions, wiring money to and from the district’s 
bank accounts is part of the business office operations.  To provide oversight of this process a 
monthly report is prepared by the accountant.  The report includes the date of transaction, the 
bank accounts involved in the transactions, the reason for the wire transfer, the amount and the 
fund requesting the transfer. 

 
 
Current Status: 
The report submitted is as of May 31, 2024, and summarizes the wire transfers for the General, 
Debt, Cafeteria and Trust & Agency funds. 

 
 
 
Future Direction (Comments or Motion)/Recommended Motion: 
This report is a component item of the consent agenda and Administration recommends that 
the Board motion to approve the Summary of Wire Transfers as presented.  
 
RMO/jbh 

 



 

L’ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Summary of General, Debt, Cafeteria and Trust & Agency Funds Wire Activity  

May 1 through May 31, 2024 

 

  1 of 1  

1 5/03/24 JPMorgan Chase 

GF 

BMO Purchasing Card Activity through April 27th ($224,198.08) Wire GF 

2 5/02/24 JPMorgan Chase 

GF 

Bank of America 5/03/24 PR Direct Deposit ($1,670,408.56) Wire GF 

3 5/02/24 JPMorgan Chase 

GF 

MSGCU 5/03/24 Net Payroll Deductions ($317,338.11) Wire GF 

4 5/03/24 JPMorgan Chase 

GF 

Wells Fargo Bank 5/03/24 Annuities Funding ($139,971.25) Wire GF 

5 5/06/24 JPMorgan Chase 

DF 

JPMorgan Chase State Treasurer, State of MI Principal and 

Interest Payment School Bond Loan Fund 

($2,000,000.00) Wire DF 

6 05/16/24 JPMorgan Chase 

GF 

Bank of America 5/17/24 PR Direct Deposit ($1,593,426.42) Wire GF 

7 5/16/24 JPMorgan Chase 

GF 

MSGCU 5/17/24 Net Payroll Deductions ($313,749.79) Wire GF 

8 5/17/24 JPMorgan Chase 

GF 

Wells Fargo Bank 5/17/24 Annuities Funding ($141,139,.86) Wire GF 

9 5/29/24 JPMorgan Chase 

GF 

Bank of America 5/31/24 PR Direct Deposit ($1,530,025.42) Wire GF 

10 5/29/24 JPMorgan Chase 

GF 

MSGCU 5/31/24 Net Payroll Deductions ($306,125.12) Wire GF 

11 5/30/24 JPMorgan Chase 

GF 

Wells Fargo Bank 5/31/24 Annuities Funding ($139,131.88) Wire GF 

 



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Rochelle M. O’Malley 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE 

                                      
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski Hilary Dubay    Sharon. Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

        

             

         E.9. 
Initiator:  Rochelle M. O’Malley 
 
Board Meeting: June 24, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:  Accounts Payable Check Register 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
Background: 
The accounts payable check listing is reviewed by members of the board of education. They may review 
the paperwork, if necessary, and each will sign the check register. 

 
 
Current Status: 
The following Board Members are assigned to approve the Accounts Payable Check Register on the 
following dates: 
 

Review Dates Approvers 

July 1 & 2, 2024 A. Doss & A. Lipski 

July 11 & 12, 2024 A. Servial & H. Dubay 

July 25 & 26, 2024 S. Sellers & A. Lipski 
 

 
*The Purchase Card Report for May 2024 will be included with the June 26, 2024 check run. 
 

 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
This status is provided as a schedule reminder.   

 
RMO/jbh 



Erik J. Edoff 
SUPERINTENDENT  

 
HUMAN RESOURCES 

 

Dr. Greg Dixon 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

FOR HUMAN RESOURCES 
 

Anita Dzieszkowski 
COORDINATOR FOR 

HUMAN RESOURCES 
 
 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TOWNSHIP, MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6311 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam D. Lipski Hilary E. Dubay Sharon L. Ross Amelia A. Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane W. Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE TRUSTEE 
 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Township, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER 
AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 
 
 
 
 

E.10 
 
 
 
 
Initiator:  Greg Dixon 
  
Board Meeting:  June 24, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:  Employment Recommendations 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

 
 
Background:   
The attached list contains candidates who have been recommended for employment in the position/building that 
is indicated, as well as current employees who are being recommended for a change in some aspect of their 
employment status.  
 
Current Status:   
The Human Resources department has received, from the appropriate administrator, a recommendation for the 
action listed along with any required documentation. Interviews and reference checks, if applicable, have been 
completed.  The Employment Recommendations are being submitted for approval by the Board. 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion:   
Administration recommends that the Board motion to approve the Employment Recommendations as presented. 
 
 
GD/ad 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


Employment Recommendations
June 24, 2024

Page 1

# * Name Assignment Remarks Effective Degree/Step
UCTIONAL

1 * Alwardt, John District 6-12 Literacy Coach, Harry L. 
Wheeler Community Center & 
Administrative Offices

New Position 8/21/2024 MA Step 16
$92,247

2 Arbanas, Aimee Senior Class Sponsor, L'Anse Creuse High 
School

Resignation 6/30/2024

3 Bernard, Kelli Art Teacher, L'Anse Creuse Middle School 
- North 

Resignation 6/14/2024

4 Diliberti, Rhonda Teacher, International Academy of 
Macomb

Resignation 6/14/2024

5 Fontana, Laura Middle School Math Mindset Teacher, 
L'Anse Creuse High School - North

Seasonal Position 6/17/2024 $40.00

6 Gagliano, Lindsay Teacher, Atwood Elementary Resignation 6/13/2024
7 Hare, Sonia Extended School Year Speech Language 

Pathologist, Francis A. Higgins Elementary
Seasonal Position 6/17/2024 $60.00

8 Henderson, Jacob Senior Class Sponsor, L'Anse Creuse High 
School

Resignation 6/30/2024

9 Kuznia, David Quiz Bowl Sponsor, L'Anse Creuse High 
School

Resignation 5/29/2024

10 Kuznia, David Varsity Girls Basketball Coach, L'Anse 
Creuse High School

Replaces Lisa  Downey Per Supplemental

11 * Kuznia, Laura Spanish Teacher, L'Anse Creuse Middle 
School - East

Replaces Brenda Schnarrs 8/21/2024 BA Step 9        $60,546

12 McGee, Kari Girls 7th Grade Basketball Coach, L'Anse 
Creuse Middle School - North

Resignation 6/30/2024

13 * Merritt, Linda Teacher, Tenniswood Elementary New Position 8/21/2024 BA Step 10
$62,689

14 Sedick, Anthony Principal, Tenniswood Elementary Leave of Absence (First 
Request)

8/5/2024

15 Shea, Marcus Sophomore Class Sponsor, L'Anse Creuse 
High School

Resignation 6/30/2024



Employment Recommendations
June 24, 2024

Page 2

16 Strozewski, Richard Teacher, L'Anse Creuse Middle School - 
Central 

Leave of Absence (First 
Request)

8/5/2024

17 Zweng, Denise Athletic Event Worker, L'Anse Creuse 
Middle School - South

New Position 5/6/2024 $10.00

1 Ashba, Mee Young Science Olympiad Coach, L'Anse Creuse 
High School

Resignation 6/10/2024

2 Ashley, Katherine Administrative Aide, Donald J. Yacks 
Elementary

Replaces Kayla O'Malley 8/19/2024 $31,140.56

3 Bicksler, Lori Class III Summer Meals Kitchen Manager, 
Marie C. Graham Elementary

Seasonal Position 6/19/2024 $17.54

4 Blanchard, Jonathan SACC Aide, Donald J. Yacks Elementary New Position 5/15/2024 $11.48

5 Borowy, Andrea Elementary Summer Explorers 
Paraprofessional, Green Elementary

Seasonal Position 6/3/2024 $17.57

6 Bronikowski, Lisa Preschool Summer Camp Aide, L'Anse 
Creuse Early Childhood Center

Seasonal Position 6/17/2024 $15.69

7 Burton, Kari Preschool Summer Camp Aide, Anna Mae 
Burdi Center

Seasonal Position 6/17/2024 $16.25 

8 Call, Cathy Systems Specialist, Larry F. Brender 
Support Services Center

Retirement (24 years, 6 
months)

6/30/2024

9 Cardinell, Lori Elementary Summer Explorers 
Paraprofessional, Green Elementary

Seasonal Position 6/3/2024 $17.57

10 Carlson, Caitlin Freshman Girls Basketball Coach, L'Anse 
Creuse High School - North

Resignation 5/23/2024

11 Carlson, Mark Varsity Girls Basketball Coach, L'Anse 
Creuse High School - North

Resignation 5/23/2024

12 Cirillo, Amy Class I Summer Meals Bus Transporter, 
Marie C. Graham Elementary

Seasonal Position 6/19/2024 $13.03

13 Cole, Cheril LRE Paraprofessional, Tenniswood 
Elementary

Resignation 6/14/2024

Non-Instructional



Employment Recommendations
June 24, 2024

Page 3

14 Dykas, Jenna
Administrative Assistant, Human 
Resources, Harry L. Wheeler Community 
Center & Administrative Offices

Replaces Austin Faris 7/1/2024 $63,706.86

15 Eschmann, Kimberly Assistant Teacher, L'Anse Creuse Early 
Childhood Center

Seasonal Position 6/17/2024 $15.90 

16 Evans, Kimberly Class I Summer Meals Cook/Helper, Marie 
C. Graham Elementary

Seasonal Position 6/19/2024 $13.03

17 Herron, Nicole Elementary Summer Explorers 
Paraprofessional, Green Elementary

Seasonal Position 6/3/2024 $16.86

18 Koenig, Ronda Preschool Summer Camp Aide, L'Anse 
Creuse Early Childhood Center

Seasonal Position 6/17/2024 $15.25

19 Lamb, Angela Elementary Summer Explorers 
Paraprofessional, Green Elementary

Seasonal Position 6/7/2024 $17.10

20 Lewandowski, Nicole Elementary Summer Explorers 
Paraprofessional, Green Elementary

Seasonal Position 6/7/2024 $17.57

21 Lopez, Jessica ECSE Paraprofessional, Francis A. Higgins 
Elementary

Resignation 5/23/2024

22 Lowe, Monica Athletic Event Worker, L'Anse Creuse 
Middle School - East

New Position 5/6/2024 $12.00

23 Lyons, Mackenzie Lead Teacher, L'Anse Creuse Early 
Childhood Center

Seasonal Position 6/17/2024 $15.59 

24 McVicar, Shelley Summer Day Camp Counselor, Marie C. 
Graham Elementary

Seasonal Position 6/3/2024 $13.38 

25 * Meddaugh, Ashley
Assistant Cheer Coach (Community 
Education), Harry L. Wheeler Community 
Center & Administrative Offices

Replaces Allison Geschwind 5/1/2024 Per Supplemental

26 * Miller, Andrew Network Administrator, Technology 
Department

Replaces Michael Pilarski 7/8/2024 Per Contract

27 Morris, Mary
Class III Summer Meals Kitchen Manager, 
Joseph M. Carkenord Elementary

Seasonal Position 6/19/2024 $17.54



Employment Recommendations
June 24, 2024

Page 4

28 * Nummer, Jaclyn Class III Secretary to the Associate 
Principal, L'Anse Creuse High School - 
North

Replaces Marsha Paquette 5/28/2024 $17.10

29 Oresky, Cynthia Class II Counseling Clerk, L'Anse Creuse 
Middle School - Central

Replaces Ellena Powell 6/3/2024 $15.11 

30 Pasmanter, Marnie Elementary Summer Explorers 
Paraprofessional, Green Elementary

Seasonal Position 6/3/2024 $17.57

31 Pawl, Skye Preschool Summer Camp Aide, Anna Mae 
Burdi Center

Seasonal Position 6/17/2024 $15.46

32 Petts, Tammy Elementary Summer Explorers 
Paraprofessional, Green Elementary

Seasonal Position 6/3/2024 $17.57

33 Porter, Angelia Cook/Cashier Class I, L'Anse Creuse High 
School

Resignation 5/23/2024

34 Quinn, Donald Head Custodian, Joseph M. Carkenord 
Elementary

Resignation 5/17/2024

35 Randlett, Taylor SACC Aide, Green Elementary Resignation 5/24/2024
36 Rentz, Tammy Cook/Cashier Class I, Tenniswood 

Elementary
Resignation 5/23/2024

37 Ruggerio, Jennifer Class I Summer Meals Cook/Helper, 
Joseph M. Carkenord Elementary

Seasonal Position 6/19/2024 $13.03

38 * Sanchez, Peter Afternoon Custodian, Francis A. Higgins 
Elementary

Replaces Dalton Crider 6/3/2024 $16.28

39 Scurto, Nicholas Swim Coach, L'Anse Creuse High School - 
North

Resignation 6/14/2024

40 Skavery, Michael Elementary Summer Explorers 
Paraprofessional, Green Elementary

Seasonal Position 6/7/2024 $16.86

41 Smith, Amber Preschool Summer Camp Teacher, Anna 
Mae Burdi Center

Seasonal Position 6/17/2024 $24.35

42 * Swanson, Jessica Special Education LRE Paraprofessional, 
Donald J. Yacks Elementary

New Position 8/26/2024 $16.86

43 Titran, Leah Preschool Summer Camp Aide, Anna Mae 
Burdi Center

Seasonal Position 6/17/2024 $15.25



Employment Recommendations
June 24, 2024

Page 5

44 Tripp, Tracy Elementary Summer Explorers 
Paraprofessional, Green Elementary

Seasonal Position 6/3/2024 $17.57

45 Vadio, Tiffany
1 on 1 SACC Aide, South River Elementary

New Position 3/12/2024 $17.10

46 Veritz, Karen Class II Office Clerk, Tenniswood 
Elementary

Replaces Constance Shea 8/19/2024 $15.11

47 Viazanko, Allison EL Paraprofessional Extended Year 
Support, Section 41

Seasonal Position 6/14/2024 $16.86

48 Webb, Julianna SACC Summer Day Camp Counselor, 
Joseph M. Carkenord Elementary

Seasonal Position 6/3/2024 $13.91 

49 Williams, Catherine SACC Summer Day Camp Counselor, 
Joseph M. Carkenord Elementary

Seasonal Position 6/3/2024 $13.91

50 Winalis, Pamela Elementary Summer Explorers 
Paraprofessional, Green Elementary

Seasonal Position 6/7/2024 $16.86

51 Wolak, Ashley Preschool Summer Camp Teacher, L'Anse 
Creuse Early Childhood Center

Seasonal Position 7/8/2024 $22.79

52 Woodall, Nancy Elementary Summer Explorers 
Paraprofessional, Green Elementary

Seasonal Position 6/3/2024 $17.57

53 Zaldana, Sofia Summer Preschool Camp Aide, Anna Mae 
Burdi Center

Seasonal Position 6/17/2024 $15.25

 yee to the District
Updated items are in bold and italicized.
Years of service reflect LCPS service, only, and does not reflect purchased service or service in other school districts.



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
Adam Lipski Hilary Dubay Sharon Ross Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY  TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or 
marital status in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, 
L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Township, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries 
related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

Erik J. Edoff 
SUPERINTENDENT 

 
Lisa E. Montpas 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 
FOR CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 

 
Kimberly Rawski 

DIRECTOR FOR 
SECONDARY EDUCATION 

 
Laura Dixon 
DIRECTOR FOR 

ELEMENTARY EDUCATION 
 
 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300 
586.783.6312 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

 

 

DEPARTMENT OF CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 
 

 
 
Initiator:  Lisa Montpas   
 
Board Meeting: June 24, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:  Student Travel Requests 
 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

 
 
Background: 
According to Board Policy Article VIII, Section 19 Field Trips and Other District Sponsored Trips “Board 
approval is required for field trips and other District-sponsored trips which are planned to take students 
out of the United States or overnight.” 
 
Current Status: 
The following student travel requests have been received for approval.  These student travel trips are 
educational trips, aligned to curriculum, chaperoned and organized by School Personnel: 
 

1. Student travel is requested for 41 L’Anse Creuse High School students to travel to Washington, D.C. on 
May 1, 2025 and return on May 4, 2025.   The trip is requested by Jeffrey Boehne.  Students will visit the 
historic capital city.  There will be 1 staff attending; J. Boehne and 4 parents to chaperone the trip. 

2. Student travel is requested for 3 Pankow students to travel to Michigan Educational Theatre Association 
Leadership Camp in Silver Lake, Michigan on August 9, 2024 and return on August 11, 2024.  The trip is 
requested by Gregory Trzaskoma.  The camp is a leadership camp for Thespians Troupe 7494.  There will 
be 1 staff; G. Trzaskoma to chaperone the trip. 

 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments): 
Administration is recommending approval for the above student travel requests. 

 

E.11. 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 
 

 
 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING MINUTES 

MAY 20, 2024 – 6:30 P.M. 
 
The Board of Education of the L’Anse Creuse Public Schools district convened a Committee of the Whole on 
Monday, May 20, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at the Harry L. Wheeler Community Center an Administrative Offices, 
located at 24076 F.V. Pankow Boulevard, Clinton Township, Michigan. 
 
A. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call 
 

Mr. Lipski, President called the Committee of the Whole to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
Roll Call 

 
Present:  Mr. Adam Lipski, President 

Mrs. Hilary Dubay, Vice President 
Mrs. Amy Servial, Treasurer 
Mrs. Sharon Ross, Secretary 
Mr. John Da Via, Trustee 
Mr. Al Doss, Trustee 

   Mr. Shane Sellers Trustee (Arrived at 9:05 p.m.) 
 

Also present: Mr. Erik Edoff, Superintendent 
  Ms. Lisa Montpas, Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction  

Ms. Rochelle O’Malley, Assistant Superintendent for Business & Operations 
  Mr. Donald Gratton, Director for Operations 

Mr. Brandon Streng, Director for Technology 
Mrs. Nicolette Trask, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent 
Employees and Patrons of the District 

 
B. Hearing of School District Patrons 
 

Ms. Brittany Martz, parent in the district, addressed the Board regarding district bullying policy and a 
threat incident at her student’s school.   
 

C. Presentations 
 
C.1. Mrs. O’Malley presented information on an analysis of the Food Service Program and a comparison 

of contracting with a food company versus having a district self-operated program. Discussion 
followed. 

 
Mr. Lipski called a break from 6:49 p.m. – 6:55 p.m. 
 
 Discussion on the Food Service Program continued. 
 
D. Department Updates 

 
The Curriculum, Business, Support Services, and Technology Departments provided an informational 
update for the Board on the progress of work and projects occurring within their department. 
Discussion followed. 

 
 

E.12.a. 



L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 
 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING MINUTES FOR MAY 20, 2024       PAGE 2 
 
 

E. Superintendent’s Report 
 
E.1. Mr. Edoff provided a district update.  He stated that he recently attended the Early College of Macomb 

graduation ceremony and shared that there will be plenty of seating for upcoming high school 
graduation ceremonies. 

 
E.2.  Mr. Edoff also provided an update on priorities in Lansing.  He stated that there is effort being made to 

stop paying the healthcare portion of the retirement fees to the State, as the budget recently indicated 
that the health care portion of the fee is paid in full.  He shared that prior to 2012, the retirement system 
was underfunded and as a result, additional fees were placed on districts and employees to build the 
fund back up.  The district currently pays 21% into the retirement system and 7% of that represents the 
health care fees introduced in 2012.   

 
F. Curriculum and Instruction Office 
 
F.1.  Ms. Montpas provided Student Travel Requests that will be presented to the Board for approval at the 

next Regular Board Meeting.  
 
G. Business & Operations Office 
 
G.1. Mrs. O’Malley provided information on the Consent Agenda Items that will be presented for approval 

at the next Regular Board Meeting.   
 
G.2. Mrs. O’Malley provided information on the Custodial Supply Award that will be presented for approval 

at the next Regular Board Meeting.  Discussion followed. 
 
G.3. Mrs. O’Malley provided information on accepting Form L-4029 that will be presented for approval at 

the next Regular Board Meeting. 
 
G.4. Mrs. O’Malley provided information on the Resolution to Request a Truth-In-Budget on June 26, 2024 

that will be presented for approval at the next Regular Board Meeting. 
 
H. Human Resources Office 
 
H.1.  Mr. Edoff presented the Employment Recommendations that will be presented for approval at the next 

Regular Board Meeting.   
 
I. Support Services 
 
I.1. Mr. Gratton presented information on a change order recommendation for the L’Anse Creuse High 

School track project.  Discussion followed. 
 

J. Technology Department 
 
J.1. Mr. Streng provided information regarding a technology recommendation for Apple Care and Devices 

Cases for the Apple iPads that were approved in April.  This recommendation would be for a four-year 
lease agreement that will be presented at the next Regular Board Meeting.  Discussion followed.  

 
K. Other Matters 
 
K.1  Mr. Edoff and Mr. Doss provided information on the MISD Budget Resolution for the 2024-2025 

School Year that will be presented at the next Regular Board Meeting.  Discussion followed. 



L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 
 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING MINUTES FOR MAY 20, 2024      PAGE 3 
 
 
K.2. Administration and the Board held discussion on the next steps in the bond process for the district.  Mr. 

Edoff stated that he will be analyzing the voter data once it is available and summarized possible 
timelines for another bond proposal. Discussion followed. 

 
L. Hearing of District Patrons Follow-up 

 
Ms. Starquisse Garner, parent in the district, addressed the Board regarding the district’s protocol in 
relation to threats and school safety. 

 
Motion by Mr. Doss supported by Mrs. Servial, to approve voting during the meeting. 
 
Yes: Doss, Servial, Ross, Dubay, Da Via, Lipski 
No: None 
Motion carried. 
 
M. Board Member Comment 
 

Mrs. Dubay addressed Administration on the policies and procedures in place in relation to Bullying, 
FERPA (student information), and the Student Code of Conduct, in response to public comment 
regarding transparency and what is acceptable for the district to share when incidents occur.  She also 
confirmed that once legal counsel has been brought into a discussion by an outside party, the district’s 
legal counsel will be the only point of contact for further discussion.  Discussion followed. 

 
Mr. Da Via addressed the possibility of adding detail to the Student Code of Conduct regarding 
specific threats.  Discussion followed. 
 

 
N. Closed Session – Employee Matter and Negotiations 
 

Motion by Mrs. Servial, supported by Mr. Da Via, to move into Closed Session pursuant to the Open 
Meetings Act Section 8(a) for the purpose of a Negotiations Update and an Employee Matter.(8:20 
p.m.) 

 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes: Servial, Da Via, Doss, Dubay, Lipski, Ross 
No: None 
Motion carried. 

 
Mr. Sellers arrived at 9:05 p.m. 
 

Motion by Mr. Sellers, supported by Mr. Da Via, to reconvene to Committee of the Whole at 9:09 
p.m. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes: Sellers, Da Via, Servial, Doss, Dubay, Lipski, Ross 
No: None 
Motion carried. 
 

Motion by Mrs. Servial, supported by Mr. Sellers, to approve the L’Anse Creuse High School track change 
order in the amount $110,438.76 for core samples and additional milling and paving of the track.  Discussion 
followed. 

 



L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 
 

 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING MINUTES FOR MAY 20, 2024      PAGE 4 
 
 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes: Servial, Sellers, Lipski, Doss, Da Via 
No: Dubay, Ross 
Motion carried. 
 
O. Adjournment 

 
Motion by Mrs. Dubay, supported by Mr. Doss, to adjourn the meeting.  The meeting was adjourned at  
9:12 p.m.  Discussion followed. 

 
Yes:  All 
No: None 
Motion carried. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
 
Sharon Ross, Secretary 
Board of Education 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

MAY 28, 2024 – 6:30 P.M. 
The Board of Education of the L’Anse Creuse Public Schools district convened a Regular Board Meeting on 
Monday, May 28, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at the Harry L. Wheeler Community Center an Administrative Offices, 
located at 24076 F.V. Pankow Boulevard, Clinton Township, Michigan. 

A. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call

Mr. Adam Lipski, President, called the Regular Board Meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

Roll Call

Present: Mr. Adam Lipski, President 
Mrs. Sharon Ross, Secretary 
Mrs. Amelia Servial, Treasurer 
Mr. John Da Via, Trustee 
Mr. Al Doss, Trustee 
Mr. Shane Sellers, Trustee 

Absent: Mrs. Hilary Dubay, Vice President 

Also present: Mr. Erik Edoff, Superintendent 
Ms. Lisa Montpas, Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction 
Dr. Greg Dixon, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources 
Ms. Rochelle O’Malley, Assistant Superintendent for Business & Operations 
Ms. Laura Dixon, Director for Elementary Education  
Mr. Donald Gratton, Director for Operations 
Mr. Brandon Streng, Director for Technology  
Ms. Nancy Supanich, Director for Special Education 
Mrs. Nicolette Trask, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent 
Employees and Patrons of the District 

B. Approval of Agenda

Motion by Mr. Sellers, supported by Mrs. Ross, to approve the May 28, 2024 Regular Board Meeting
Agenda as presented.

Yes: All
No: None
Motion carried.

C. Presentations

C.1. Mr. Edoff recognized Elementary and Middle School art students who recently won awards at the
Macomb County Biennial Primary Anton Art Show.  Mr. Edoff and Mr. Da Via presented the students 
with a Certificate of Excellence on behalf of the Board and Administration. 

C.2. Mr. Edoff introduced Ms. Alysia Samborsky, Principal of L’Anse Creuse High School and Ms.
Meredith Beard, Principal of L’Anse Creuse High School – North, who recognized the 2024 
Valedictorian and Salutatorians with a Certificate of Excellence from the Board and Administration. 

E.12.b.



L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF MAY 28, 2024  PAGE 2 
 
 
C.3. Ms. Alysia Samborsky and Ms. Meredith Beard recognized the senior students who have committed to 

enlisting in the armed forces after they graduation this year.  Mr. Edoff and Mr. Da Via presented a 
Certificate of Excellence on behalf of the Board and Administration. 
 

C.4.  Mr. Edoff recognized L’Anse Creuse High School – North Clarinet Quintet students who were invited 
to participate in the Michigan School Band and Orchestra Association’s (MSBOA) Spring Honors 
Showcase.  Mr. Edoff and Mr. Da Via  presented the student with a Certificate of Excellence from the 
Board and Administration. 
 

 Mr. Lipski congratulated all of the students for their accomplishments. 
 
Mr. Lipski called a break from 6:50 – 6:58 p.m. 
 
D. Hearing of School District Patrons 

 
Ms. Alita Meadows, parent in the district, addressed the Board regarding the playground condition at 
Carkenord Elementary. 
 
Mr. Jody Lesinski, parent in the district, addressed the Board regarding recent election cost. 
 

E. Consent Agenda 
 

Motion by Mrs. Ross, supported by Mr. Doss, to approve the following Consent Agenda items as 
presented: 
 

E.1. Budget Report 
E.2. Quarterly Budget Update 
E.3. Payment Registers 
E.4. Bid Award Recommendations 
E.5. Purchases 
E.6. Overtime Report 
E.7. Summary of Investments 
E.8. Summary of Wire Transfers 
E.9. Accounts Payable Check Register Schedule 
E.10. Employment Recommendations 
E.11. Student Travel Requests 
E.12.a. April 15, 2024 Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes 
E.12.b. April 22, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes  
 

Discussion followed. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes: Ross, Sellers, Da Via, Doss, Lipski, Servial 
No: None 
Motion carried. 
 

F. Superintendent’s Report 
 
F.1  Mr. Edoff provided a district update and reminded everyone of the retirement banquet scheduled for 

May 29, 2024, and shared that he is looking forward to honoring all of the retirees and their years of 
service to the district.  Mr. Edoff also thanked the students for hard work and attendance during the 
meeting, and shared that he is looking forward to the upcoming graduation ceremonies.  

 



L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF MAY 28, 2024   PAGE 3 
 
 
G. Business Office 
 
G.1. Motion by Mrs. Servial, supported by Mr. Sellers, to approve the Custodial Supply Award to 

ImperialDade through Omnia Partners for a total of $159,500.00 as presented. 
 
Yes: All 
No: None 
Motion carried. 

 
G.2. Motion by Mr. Sellers, supported by Mr. Da Via, to approve the recommendation to Accept Form L-

4029, 2024 Tax Rate Request, as presented. 
 
Yes: All 
No: None 
Motion carried. 

 
G.3. Motion by Mrs. Servial, supported by Mr. Doss, to approve the Resolution Requesting to hold a Truth-

in-Budget Hearing on June 24, 2024 as presented. 
 
Discussion followed. 
 
Yes: All 
No: None 
Motion carried. 

 
G.4. Motion by Mr. Sellers, supported by Mrs. Servial, to approve the district moving to a completely self-

operated food service department and hiring a director as a L’Anse Creuse employee for the 2024-2025 
and 2025-2026 school years. 
 
Discussion followed. 
 
Yes: All 
No: None 
Motion carried. 
 

H. Technology Department 
 

H.1. Motion by Mr. Sellers, supported by Mrs. Ross, to approve a lease agreement for Apple iPad cases and 
AppleCare through Apple in the amount of $756,791.55, utilizing part of the reimbursement from the 
ECF grant program as the first lease payment as presented. 
 
Discussion followed. 
 
Yes: All 
No: None 
Motion carried. 
 

I. Other Matters 
 

I.1. Motion by Mr. Sellers, supported by Mr. Da Via, to approve the Resolution for Review and Approval 
of the Proposed Macomb Intermediate School District Budget as presented. 
 

 



L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF MAY 28, 2024   PAGE 4 
 
 

 Yes: All 
 No: None 
 Motion carried. 
 
I.2. The Board and Administration held discussion on the July Board Meeting date.  This item was tabled 

until the June Board Meeting. 
 

I.3. Mr. Doss addressed the Board regarding a recommendation to dedicate the L’Anse Creuse High 
School Softball Field in Lisa Downey’s honor.  This item will be added to the June Board meeting 
agenda. 
 

J. Human Resources 
 
J.1. Dr. Dixon presented the Tentative Agreement for the AFSCME employee group for the board’s approval. 

 
Motion by Mrs. Servial, supported by Mr. Sellers, to approve the AFSCME Tentative Agreement as 
presented. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes: Servial, Sellers, Da Via, Lipski, Doss, Ross 
No: None 
Motion carried. 
 

J.2. Dr. Dixon presented Ms. Katherine Konon as the recommended candidate for the Assistant 
Superintendent for Business and Operations. 
 
Motion by Mrs. Ross, supported by Mrs. Servial, to approve Ms. Katherine Konon as the Assistant 
Superintendent for Business and Operations. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes: Ross, Servial, Lipski, Doss, Da Via, Sellers 
No: None 
Motion carried. 
 
Ms. Konon thanked the Board and administration for the opportunity to work in L’Anse Creuse. 

 
J.3 Dr. Dixon presented Mr. Rich Strozewski as the recommended candidate for the Green Elementary 

Principal position. 
 
 Motion by Mr. Doss, supported by Mr. Sellers, to approve Mr. Rich Strozewski as the new Green 

Elementary Principal. 
 
 Roll Call Vote: 
 Yes: Doss, Sellers, Servial, Lipski, Da Via, Ross 
 No: None 
 Motion carried. 
 
 Mr. Strozewski thanked the Board and administration for the opportunity to work at Green Elementary. 
 
 Mr. Lipski thanked all who were involved in the process of hiring for the Assistant Superintendent for 

Business and the Green Elementary Principal, and stated he looks forward to working with both 
individuals. 

 



L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF MAY 28, 2024   PAGE 5 
 
 
K. Hearing of School District Patrons Follow Up 
 
 No patrons addressed the Board at this time. 
 
L. Board Member Comment 

 
Mr. Sellers addressed Administration regarding an update on any election cost received by the townships 
for the May 7 Election.  Mr. Edoff shared that the district received a pro-rated cost of approximately 
$33,000 from Chesterfield Township for the district’s portion of the election.  
 
Mr. Da Via shared that he attended the honors awards events for the high schools, and it was wonderful 
to see the accomplishments and goals of the students who are graduating.  He also shared that two of the 
evening presentations for students were from arts and music and stated he is thankful the district is able 
to provide these types of opportunities for students. 
 
Mrs. Ross shared that she has attended a great deal of year-end events and it is fabulous to see everything 
the students are doing and the scholarships they are receiving.  She thanked staff for acknowledging the 
students who are enlisting in the Armed Forces after high school and shared how grateful she is that we 
were able to recognize them at the board meeting.  Mrs. Ross also addressed the need for the district to 
continue the effort to pass a bond proposal, as it is deeply needed.  She encouraged the community to seek 
factual information and to visit the website where much information is posted on the projects needed for 
students, teachers and staff. 
 
Mr. Lipski thanked the community for bringing issues to the Board and that they will continue to address 
any safety concerns in the district.  He stated that moving forward without bond funds for the time being, 
the district will need to be careful with how funds are spent, keeping safety as a focus.  Mr. Lipski also 
recognized and thanked military members for their service in honor of the Memorial Day holiday.  
 
Mrs. Ross stated that the district has recently approved large projects to be funded out of the General Fund 
as of late, costing the district approximately 9 million dollars, and expressed the need to address much 
more in the district and to do so with caution. 
 

M. Adjournment 
 
 Motion by Mr. Sellers, supported by Mrs. Servial, to adjourn the meeting at 7:42 p.m.   
 
 Yes: All 

No: None 
Motion carried. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Sharon L. Ross, Secretary 
Board of Education 
SLR:nt 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Adam Lipski     Hilary Dubay    Sharon Ross    Amelia Servial     John Da Via       Al Doss      Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT    SECRETARY      TREASURER     TRUSTEE     TRUSTEE      TRUSTEE

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status in its 
programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 
Administration, 24076 F.V. Pankow Boulevard, Clinton Township, MI 48036, (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 
783-6300. 

 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

Erik J. Edoff 
SUPERINTENDENT  

24076 F.V. PANKOW BOULEVARD 
CLINTON TOWNSHIP, MI  48036 

586.783.6300 
586.783.6310 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG

Initiator: 

Board Meeting: 

Agenda Item:   

Erik Edoff 

June 24, 2024 

Recommendation for Expulsion of Student #0378 

 Board Action Required  CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

Background: 
After careful investigation, on April 30, 2024 Student #0378 was suspended for violations 2.1 
Battery/Fighting and 4.2 Physical Assault Against School Personnel, of the L’Anse Creuse Public 
Schools Student Code of Conduct. 

Current Status: 
A hearing with the administration, principals, parent and student was held on May 9, 2024 and a 
recommendation for an expulsion was made for violations 2.1 and 4.2 of the Student Code of 
Conduct.   

Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
Administration is recommending the Board approve the attached Resolution for Expulsion of 
Student #0378 for violations 2.1 and 4.2 of the Student Code of Conduct. 

F.2.



L’ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

RESOLUTION FOR STUDENT EXPULSION 

WHEREAS, the Board of Education for the L’Anse Creuse Public Schools convened on 
June 24, 2024 to consider the charge that Student #0378 violated the District’s Student Code 
of Conduct Sections 2.1 and 4.2 on April 30, 2024; 

WHEREAS, the Board of Education received evidence from the Administration 
regarding the incident on June 24, 2024, and received the Administration’s recommendation of 
disciplinary action; 

WHEREAS, the parent/guardian(s) of Student #0378 were given due notice of the hearing 
on the charge, and were provided with the opportunity to present witnesses at the hearing, cross-
examine administration witnesses, and to be represented by legal counsel at the hearing;  

THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED THAT Student #0378 be expelled from L’Anse Creuse 
Public Schools and is subject to discretionary readmission following the expiration of 180 school 
days. 

YES: ________________________________ 

NO: ________________________________ 

MEMBERS ABSTAINING:  

MEMBERS NOT PRESENT: __________________ 

Dated:   _________________ 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
Adam Lipski Hilary Dubay Sharon Ross Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY  TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or 
marital status in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, 
L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Township, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries 
related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

Erik J. Edoff 
SUPERINTENDENT 

 
Lisa E. Montpas 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 
FOR CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 

 
Kimberly Rawski 

DIRECTOR FOR 
SECONDARY EDUCATION 

 
Laura Dixon 
DIRECTOR FOR 

ELEMENTARY EDUCATION 
 
 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300 
586.783.6312 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

 

 

DEPARTMENT OF CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Initiator:  Kimberly Rawski 
 
Board Meeting: June 24, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:  Michigan High School Athletic Association Membership Resolution 
  
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

 
 
 
Background: 
The Michigan High School Athletic Association (MHSAA) membership is renewed on an annual basis 
by school districts for secondary schools.  The association sponsors statewide tournaments and makes 
eligibility rules with respect to participation.   
 
 
Current Status: 
The MHSAA is requesting approval of a resolution for renewal of membership for the 2024/2025 school 
year.  
 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments): 
Administration is recommending the approval of the resolution for renewal of MHSAA 2024/2025 
membership. 
 
 

 

G.1. 

http://www.lc-ps.org/










BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
Adam Lipski Hilary Dubay Sharon Ross Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY  TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or 
marital status in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, 
L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Township, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries 
related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT 

 
  

Lisa E. Montpas 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

FOR CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 
 

Kimberly Rawski 
DIRECTOR FOR 

SECONDARY EDUCATION 
 

Laura Dixon 
DIRECTOR FOR 

ELEMENTARY EDUCATION 
 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300 
586.783.6312 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

 

 

DEPARTMENT OF CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 
 
 
 
 
Initiator:  Laura Dixon 
   Kimberly Rawski 
 
Board Meeting: June 24, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:  Textbook Recommendation for Purchase 
 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

 
Background:  

                             During the 2020-2021 and 2021-2022 school years, both middle and high school ELA teachers utilized 
the program evaluation process to evaluate and assess their program.  The ELA teachers reviewed 
student data, conducted surveys and concluded the effectiveness of current resources warranted a 
materials review. During the 2022-2023 school year teachers began to investigate a variety of resources 
and two resources were chosen to pilot in the following year.  During the 2023-2024 school year, all 
middle school teachers piloted resources with their students.  
  
Current Status: 
In the spring of 2024, all middle and high school ELA teachers, and the district ELA coaches met to 
review the results of pilot surveys and determined a resource to recommend to the District Coordinating 
Council (DCC) for approval of adoption. 
 
The following was approved at the April 23, 2024 DCC meeting: 
 
Grades 6-12 ELA MyPerspectives-SAVVAS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
All vendors are sole source providers for these materials. 
 
Recommended Motion: 
Administration is recommending the approval of the purchase of the curriculum materials from SAVVAS 
in the amount of $733,376.00. 
 
 

Grades 9-12 ELA MyPerspectives-SAVVAS $322,302.00 
Onboarding & Implementation $    6,900.00 
Grades 6-8 ELA MyPerspective-SAVVAS $355,850.00 
Onboarding & Implementation $    6,750.00 
Shipping & Handling $41,574.00 
                                                    Total $733,376.00 

G.2 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


L'Anse Creuse School District

Kimberly Rawski
Quote Number: 235364-8

Quote Expiration Date: 09-30-2024
L'Anse Creuse School District
24076 F V Pankow Blvd
Clinton TWP, MI 48036
United States

Quote Creation Date: 06-10-2024

L'anse Creuse_6-8 myPerspectives-6 years-Hardcover and Consumables

Quote Release: 8

$ 355,833.00myPerspectives English Language $ 355,833.00 $ 32,076.00

$ 6,750.00myPerspectives Professional $ 6,750.00

TotalSolution Base Amount Free Amount

Shipping & Handling

null Total

null Solution Subtotal $ 362,583.00

Price Quote Summary

$ 20,289.60

$ 382,872.60

$ 32,076.00$ 362,583.00

Price Quote Detail

Total ChargedISBN Description Price Charged
Qty

Free
AmountFree Qty

myPerspectives English Language Arts

Digital + Rev Asst

$36,148.50
MYPERSPECTIVES 2025 6-YEAR REVISION
ASSISTANT + 6-YEAR LICENSE GRADE 6 138.50 261 $0.009798213014266 0 nullnullnull

$ 36,148.50Digital + Rev Asst Subtotal

Grade 7 - Digital + Rev Asst

$26,176.50
MYPERSPECTIVES 2025 6-YEAR REVISION
ASSISTANT + 6-YEAR LICENSE GRADE 7 138.50 189 $0.009798213014273 0 nullnullnull

$ 26,176.50Grade 7 - Digital + Rev Asst Subtotal

Grade 7 - SE/TE

1Page #



L'Anse Creuse School District

Total ChargedISBN Description Price Charged
Qty

Free
AmountFree Qty

$2,145.00
MYPERSPECTIVES 2025 CONSUMABLE
STUDENT EDITION GRADE 7 33.00 65 $0.009781428516458 0 nullnullnull

$ 2,145.00Grade 7 - SE/TE Subtotal

Grade 8 - Digital + Rev Asst

$39,888.00
MYPERSPECTIVES 2025 6-YEAR REVISION
ASSISTANT + 6-YEAR LICENSE GRADE 8 138.50 288 $0.009798213014280 0 nullnullnull

$ 39,888.00Grade 8 - Digital + Rev Asst Subtotal

Grade 8 - SE/TE

$1,980.00
MYPERSPECTIVES 2025 CONSUMABLE
STUDENT EDITION GRADE 8 33.00 60 $0.009781428516465 0 nullnullnull

$ 1,980.00Grade 8 - SE/TE Subtotal

SE/TE

$1,815.00
MYPERSPECTIVES 2025 CONSUMABLE
STUDENT EDITION GRADE 6 33.00 55 $0.009781428516441 0 nullnullnull

$ 1,815.00SE/TE Subtotal

myPerspectives English Language Arts ©2022 - Grade 6

$0.00
MYPERSPECTIVES 2022 TEACHERS EDITION
GRADE 6 165.00 0 $1,815.009781418371029 11 nullnullnull

$ 0.00myPerspectives English Language Arts ©2022 - Grade
6 Subtotal

$ 1,815.00

myPerspectives English Language Arts ©2022 - Grade 7

$0.00
MYPERSPECTIVES 2022 TEACHERS EDITION
GRADE 7 165.00 0 $2,145.009781418371036 13 nullnullnull

$ 0.00myPerspectives English Language Arts ©2022 - Grade
7 Subtotal

$ 2,145.00

2Page #



L'Anse Creuse School District

Total ChargedISBN Description Price Charged
Qty

Free
AmountFree Qty

myPerspectives English Language Arts ©2022 - Grade 8

$0.00
MYPERSPECTIVES 2022 TEACHERS EDITION
GRADE 8 165.00 0 $1,980.009781418371043 12 nullnullnull

$ 0.00myPerspectives English Language Arts ©2022 - Grade
8 Subtotal

$ 1,980.00

myPerspectives¿ English Language Arts ©2022 - Novels

$0.00MYPERSPECTIVES NOVEL ENTITLEMENT 12.00 0 $26,136.000000000123691 2,178 nullnullnull

$ 0.00myPerspectives¿ English Language Arts ©2022 -
Novels Subtotal

$ 26,136.00

myPerspectives¿ Revision Assistant - Grade 6 Bundle 2022

$75,680.00

MYPERSPECTIVES 2022 STUDENT EDITION
HARDCOVER 6-YEAR + 6-YEAR DIGITAL
LICENSE + 6-YEAR REVISION ASSISTANT
GRADE 6

172.00 440 $0.009781418374679 0 nullnullnull

$ 75,680.00myPerspectives¿ Revision Assistant - Grade 6 Bundle
2022 Subtotal

$ 0.00

myPerspectives¿ Revision Assistant - Grade 7 Bundle 2022

$89,440.00

MYPERSPECTIVES 2022 STUDENT EDITION
HARDCOVER 6-YEAR + 6-YEAR DIGITAL
LICENSE + 6-YEAR REVISION ASSISTANT
GRADE 7

172.00 520 $0.009781418374686 0 nullnullnull

$ 89,440.00myPerspectives¿ Revision Assistant - Grade 7 Bundle
2022 Subtotal

$ 0.00

myPerspectives¿ Revision Assistant - Grade 8 Bundle 2022

$82,560.00

MYPERSPECTIVES 2022 STUDENT EDITION
HARDCOVER 6-YEAR + 6-YEAR DIGITAL
LICENSE + 6-YEAR REVISION ASSISTANT
GRADE 8

172.00 480 $0.009781418374693 0 nullnullnull

$ 82,560.00myPerspectives¿ Revision Assistant - Grade 8 Bundle
2022 Subtotal

$ 0.00

$ 355,833.00myPerspectives English Language Arts Subtotal $ 32,076.00

3Page #



L'Anse Creuse School District

Total ChargedISBN Description Price Charged
Qty

Free
AmountFree Qty

myPerspectives Professional Development

myPerspectives ©2017 Professional Development - Getting Started

$3,300.00MYPERSPECTIVES PROGRAM ACTIVATION 3300.00 1 $0.000000000123200 0 nullnullnull

$ 3,300.00myPerspectives ©2017 Professional Development -
Getting Started Subtotal

myPerspectives ©2025 Professional Learning Offerings

$3,450.00
MYPERSPECTIVES @2025 IMPLEMENTATION
ESSENTIALS PREPAID 3450.00 1 $0.000000000126406 0 nullnullnull

$ 3,450.00myPerspectives ©2025 Professional Learning
Offerings Subtotal

$ 6,750.00myPerspectives Professional Development Subtotal

$ 382,872.60Total

Solution Subtotal

Shipping and Handling $ 20,289.60

$ 362,583.00$ 32,076.00

4Page #



L'Anse Creuse School District

Savvas Learning Company LLC Terms and Conditions
To place your order please submit a copy of this price quote with your Purchase Order, include the Quote Number on your
Purchase Order, and include any other required documentation. You may send the order documents using an electronic form or by
mail. Please submit your PO and price quote via one of the following methods:
         Online: https://support.savvas.com/support/s/customerserviceus
         Mail: PO Box 6820, Chandler, AZ 85246

Savvas does not accept Credit Card information via postal mail, facsimile, or email. Credit Card information will only be accepted via
phone, eCommerce, or OASIS. For questions regarding your order please call Customer Service:
1-800-848-9500.

Price quote: This is a price quote for the customer's convenience only, and not an offer to contract. All quotes are subject to review
and final acceptance by an authorized representative of Savvas at its offices. Savvas reserves the right to correct typographical,
computational or other errors. Savvas’ standard payment terms are net 30 days unless otherwise specified. All pricing is in US
Dollars unless otherwise specified. Pricing calculations use multiple decimal places to determine the most accurate extended pricing
but are represented in standard currency format.

Shipping & handling charges (where applicable) are shown on the quote. S&H rates quoted are for standard ground transportation
and may not reflect account contracted rates. If expedited shipping is requested, actual charges may be higher.For orders picked up
at the Savvas warehouse by the customer or a third party carrier contracted by the customer, a 2% handling charge will be applied
to shippable items. The 2% charge will appear on the customer proposal and invoice as a S&H charge.

Taxes: All pricing in this quote is exclusive of any applicable sales, use or other similar taxes or duties. The customer is responsible
for any such taxes or duties that may apply; if the customer is tax exempt, evidence of such tax exemption must be provided.
Estimated tax may be provided solely for customer convenience. The amount indicated is only an estimate and is intended to be
helpful for budgeting purposes. The actual amount of sales tax assessed at the time of invoicing may be more or less.

Platforms: Savvas, and any third party for which Savvas serves as the sales agent or distributor, reserve the right to change and/or
update technology platforms, including possible edition updates to customers during the term of access. Customers will be notified
of any change prior to the beginning of the new school year.

Damaged & Defective Products: If a print product, or the print component of a blended (print & digital) product, is received in
damaged or defective condition, Savvas will issue a credit or replacement at no charge to the customer if the customer promptly (no
later than 120 days) returns the damaged or defective product. Customers must report missing product immediately upon receipt.

Return Policy: Returns (other than damaged or defective products) are subject to the following conditions: (a) materials must be
returned to Savvas at the customer’s expense in new, unused condition, suitable for resale by Savvas (note that any barcoding,
stickering, stamping or similar marking on any print materials renders them unsuitable for resale); (b) materials must be returned
within six (6) months from the date of purchase; (c) the customer must obtain a Return Materials Authorization (“RMA”) from Savvas
prior to returning the materials, and must ship the materials back to Savvas within thirty days of receiving the RMA; (d) all materials
sold in a set or package must be returned complete as originally sold; and (e) any materials provided by Savvas to the customer on
a no-charge basis in consideration of the customer’s purchase must be returned in proportion to the purchased materials that are
being returned for a credit. A restocking fee of 3% may be applied to credits over $1,000. Savvas’ return policy does not apply to
science lab kits or trade publication novels, which are sold on a non-returnable basis.

Consumable Worktexts: Subsequent year consumable worktexts will ship each year on the anniversary of the original order date
for the duration of their license. Worktexts will ship to the location listed on the original order. Quantities for each grade level and title
will remain consistent each year. Changes to quantities of titles previously ordered, shipping location changes, or any other changes
to consumable worktext shipments must be made 4 weeks prior to shipment date. (the anniversary of the original order date unless
changed). Changes can be made on the Subscription Worktext Site:
https://worktext-subscriptions.savvas.com

Annual subscriptions for iLit and Successmaker Only: Savvas’ iLit and Successmaker products (and no others) automatically
renew on the anniversary date of the original purchase and will be invoiced accordingly unless otherwise specified.

Technical support services are included with purchase of Savvas digital products.
         online help: https://support.savvas.com/support/s/k12-curriculum-support-form
         phone: 1-800-848-9500

Professional Services: Professional Services: All paid services must be delivered within twelve (12) months of the order date of
those services. Any unused services expire at the end of such twelve (12) month period, unless otherwise specified in contract
terms. Any cancellation made with less than 72 hours' notice will result in a cancellation fee equal to the full price of the event.
MySavvasTraining is included with purchase of products (https://mysavvastraining.com).

5Page #

https://support.savvas.com/support/s/customerserviceus
https://worktext-subscriptions.savvas.com
https://support.savvas.com/support/s/k12-curriculum-support-form
https://mysavvastraining.com


L'Anse Creuse School District

Kimberly Rawski
Quote Number: 263742-8

Quote Expiration Date: 09-30-2024
L'Anse Creuse School District
24076 F V Pankow Blvd
Clinton TWP, MI 48036
United States

Quote Creation Date: 06-10-2024

L'anse Creuse_9-12 myPerspectives-6 years-Hardcover and Consumables

Quote Release: 8

$ 322,302.00myPerspectives English Language $ 322,302.00 $ 27,099.00

$ 6,900.00myPerspectives Professional $ 6,900.00

TotalSolution Base Amount Free Amount

Shipping & Handling

null Total

null Solution Subtotal $ 329,202.00

Price Quote Summary

$ 21,283.68

$ 350,485.68

$ 27,099.00$ 329,202.00

Price Quote Detail

Total ChargedISBN Description Price Charged
Qty

Free
AmountFree Qty

myPerspectives English Language Arts

Grade 10 - Digital + Rev Asst

$23,586.50
MYPERSPECTIVES 2025 6-YEAR REVISION
ASSISTANT + 6-YEAR LICENSE GRADE 10 146.50 161 $0.009798213014501 0 nullnullnull

$ 23,586.50Grade 10 - Digital + Rev Asst Subtotal

Grade 10 - Hardcover + Rev Asst

$92,160.00
MYPERSPECTIVES 2025 HARDCOVER
STUDENT EDITION + 6-YEAR REVISION
ASSISTANT + 6-YEAR LICENSE GRADE 10

192.00 480 $0.009798213014389 0 nullnullnull

$ 92,160.00Grade 10 - Hardcover + Rev Asst Subtotal

Grade 10 - SE/TE

1Page #



L'Anse Creuse School District

Total ChargedISBN Description Price Charged
Qty

Free
AmountFree Qty

$1,400.00
MYPERSPECTIVES 2025 CONSUMABLE
STUDENT EDITION GRADE 10 35.00 40 $0.009781428516571 0 nullnullnull

$ 1,400.00Grade 10 - SE/TE Subtotal

Grade 11 - Digital + Rev Asst

$10,108.50
MYPERSPECTIVES 2025 6-YEAR REVISION
ASSISTANT + 6-YEAR LICENSE GRADE 11 146.50 69 $0.009798213014518 0 nullnullnull

$ 10,108.50Grade 11 - Digital + Rev Asst Subtotal

Grade 11 - Hardcover + Rev Asst

$76,800.00
MYPERSPECTIVES 2025 HARDCOVER
STUDENT EDITION + 6-YEAR REVISION
ASSISTANT + 6-YEAR LICENSE GRADE 11

192.00 400 $0.009798213014396 0 nullnullnull

$ 76,800.00Grade 11 - Hardcover + Rev Asst Subtotal

Grade 11 - SE/TE

$1,400.00
MYPERSPECTIVES 2025 CONSUMABLE
STUDENT EDITION 2-VOLUME SET GRADE 11 35.00 40 $0.009798213015171 0 nullnullnull

$ 1,400.00Grade 11 - SE/TE Subtotal

Grade 9 - Digital + Rev Asst

$22,561.00
MYPERSPECTIVES 2025 6-YEAR REVISION
ASSISTANT + 6-YEAR LICENSE GRADE 9 146.50 154 $0.009798213014495 0 nullnullnull

$ 22,561.00Grade 9 - Digital + Rev Asst Subtotal

Grade 9 - Hardcover + Rev Asst

$92,160.00
MYPERSPECTIVES 2025 HARDCOVER
STUDENT EDITION + 6-YEAR REVISION
ASSISTANT + 6-YEAR LICENSE GRADE 9

192.00 480 $0.009798213014372 0 nullnullnull

$ 92,160.00Grade 9 - Hardcover + Rev Asst Subtotal

2Page #



L'Anse Creuse School District

Total ChargedISBN Description Price Charged
Qty

Free
AmountFree Qty

Grade 9 - SE/TE

$1,400.00
MYPERSPECTIVES 2025 CONSUMABLE
STUDENT EDITION GRADE 9 35.00 40 $0.009781428516564 0 nullnullnull

$ 1,400.00Grade 9 - SE/TE Subtotal

SE/TE

$0.00
MYPERSPECTIVES 2025 TEACHER EDITION
GRADE 9 181.50 0 $2,178.009781428516700 12 nullnullnull

$0.00
MYPERSPECTIVES 2025 TEACHER EDITION
GRADE 10 181.50 0 $2,178.009781428516717 12 nullnullnull

$0.00
MYPERSPECTIVES 2025 TEACHER EDITION
GRADE 11 181.50 0 $1,815.009781428516724 10 nullnullnull

$726.00
MYPERSPECTIVES 2025 TEACHER EDITION
GRADE 12 181.50 4 $0.009781428516731 0 nullnullnull

$ 726.00SE/TE Subtotal $ 6,171.00

myPerspectives¿ English Language Arts ©2022 - Novels

$0.00MYPERSPECTIVES NOVEL ENTITLEMENT 12.00 0 $20,928.000000000123691 1,744 nullnullnull

$ 0.00myPerspectives¿ English Language Arts ©2022 -
Novels Subtotal

$ 20,928.00

$ 322,302.00myPerspectives English Language Arts Subtotal $ 27,099.00

myPerspectives Professional Development

myPerspectives ©2025 Professional Learning Offerings

$3,450.00
MYPERSPECTIVES @2025 IMPLEMENTATION
ESSENTIALS PREPAID 3450.00 1 $0.000000000126406 0 nullnullnull

$3,450.00
MYPERSPECTIVES @2025 PROGRAM
ACTIVATION PREPAID 3450.00 1 $0.000000000126488 0 nullnullnull

3Page #



L'Anse Creuse School District

Total ChargedISBN Description Price Charged
Qty

Free
AmountFree Qty

$ 6,900.00myPerspectives ©2025 Professional Learning
Offerings Subtotal

$ 6,900.00myPerspectives Professional Development Subtotal

$ 350,485.68Total

Solution Subtotal

Shipping and Handling $ 21,283.68

$ 329,202.00$ 27,099.00

4Page #



L'Anse Creuse School District

Savvas Learning Company LLC Terms and Conditions
To place your order please submit a copy of this price quote with your Purchase Order, include the Quote Number on your
Purchase Order, and include any other required documentation. You may send the order documents using an electronic form or by
mail. Please submit your PO and price quote via one of the following methods:
         Online: https://support.savvas.com/support/s/customerserviceus
         Mail: PO Box 6820, Chandler, AZ 85246

Savvas does not accept Credit Card information via postal mail, facsimile, or email. Credit Card information will only be accepted via
phone, eCommerce, or OASIS. For questions regarding your order please call Customer Service:
1-800-848-9500.

Price quote: This is a price quote for the customer's convenience only, and not an offer to contract. All quotes are subject to review
and final acceptance by an authorized representative of Savvas at its offices. Savvas reserves the right to correct typographical,
computational or other errors. Savvas’ standard payment terms are net 30 days unless otherwise specified. All pricing is in US
Dollars unless otherwise specified. Pricing calculations use multiple decimal places to determine the most accurate extended pricing
but are represented in standard currency format.

Shipping & handling charges (where applicable) are shown on the quote. S&H rates quoted are for standard ground transportation
and may not reflect account contracted rates. If expedited shipping is requested, actual charges may be higher.For orders picked up
at the Savvas warehouse by the customer or a third party carrier contracted by the customer, a 2% handling charge will be applied
to shippable items. The 2% charge will appear on the customer proposal and invoice as a S&H charge.

Taxes: All pricing in this quote is exclusive of any applicable sales, use or other similar taxes or duties. The customer is responsible
for any such taxes or duties that may apply; if the customer is tax exempt, evidence of such tax exemption must be provided.
Estimated tax may be provided solely for customer convenience. The amount indicated is only an estimate and is intended to be
helpful for budgeting purposes. The actual amount of sales tax assessed at the time of invoicing may be more or less.

Platforms: Savvas, and any third party for which Savvas serves as the sales agent or distributor, reserve the right to change and/or
update technology platforms, including possible edition updates to customers during the term of access. Customers will be notified
of any change prior to the beginning of the new school year.

Damaged & Defective Products: If a print product, or the print component of a blended (print & digital) product, is received in
damaged or defective condition, Savvas will issue a credit or replacement at no charge to the customer if the customer promptly (no
later than 120 days) returns the damaged or defective product. Customers must report missing product immediately upon receipt.

Return Policy: Returns (other than damaged or defective products) are subject to the following conditions: (a) materials must be
returned to Savvas at the customer’s expense in new, unused condition, suitable for resale by Savvas (note that any barcoding,
stickering, stamping or similar marking on any print materials renders them unsuitable for resale); (b) materials must be returned
within six (6) months from the date of purchase; (c) the customer must obtain a Return Materials Authorization (“RMA”) from Savvas
prior to returning the materials, and must ship the materials back to Savvas within thirty days of receiving the RMA; (d) all materials
sold in a set or package must be returned complete as originally sold; and (e) any materials provided by Savvas to the customer on
a no-charge basis in consideration of the customer’s purchase must be returned in proportion to the purchased materials that are
being returned for a credit. A restocking fee of 3% may be applied to credits over $1,000. Savvas’ return policy does not apply to
science lab kits or trade publication novels, which are sold on a non-returnable basis.

Consumable Worktexts: Subsequent year consumable worktexts will ship each year on the anniversary of the original order date
for the duration of their license. Worktexts will ship to the location listed on the original order. Quantities for each grade level and title
will remain consistent each year. Changes to quantities of titles previously ordered, shipping location changes, or any other changes
to consumable worktext shipments must be made 4 weeks prior to shipment date. (the anniversary of the original order date unless
changed). Changes can be made on the Subscription Worktext Site:
https://worktext-subscriptions.savvas.com

Annual subscriptions for iLit and Successmaker Only: Savvas’ iLit and Successmaker products (and no others) automatically
renew on the anniversary date of the original purchase and will be invoiced accordingly unless otherwise specified.

Technical support services are included with purchase of Savvas digital products.
         online help: https://support.savvas.com/support/s/k12-curriculum-support-form
         phone: 1-800-848-9500

Professional Services: Professional Services: All paid services must be delivered within twelve (12) months of the order date of
those services. Any unused services expire at the end of such twelve (12) month period, unless otherwise specified in contract
terms. Any cancellation made with less than 72 hours' notice will result in a cancellation fee equal to the full price of the event.
MySavvasTraining is included with purchase of products (https://mysavvastraining.com).

5Page #

https://support.savvas.com/support/s/customerserviceus
https://worktext-subscriptions.savvas.com
https://support.savvas.com/support/s/k12-curriculum-support-form
https://mysavvastraining.com


BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
Adam Lipski Hilary Dubay Sharon Ross Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY  TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or 
marital status in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, 
L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Township, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries 
related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT 

 
  

Lisa E. Montpas 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

FOR CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 
 

Kimberly Rawski 
DIRECTOR FOR 

SECONDARY EDUCATION 
 

Laura Dixon 
DIRECTOR FOR 

ELEMENTARY EDUCATION 
 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300 
586.783.6312 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

 

 

DEPARTMENT OF CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 
 
 
 
 
Initiator:  Laura Dixon 
   Kimberly Rawski 
 
Board Meeting: June 24, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:  Textbook Recommendation for Purchase 
 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

 
 
Background:  
During the 2020-2021 and 2021-2022 school years, middle school math teachers utilized the program                 
evaluation process to evaluate and assess their program.  The math teachers reviewed student data,  
conducted surveys and concluded the effectiveness of current resources warranted a materials review. 
During the 2022-2023 school year teachers began to investigate a variety of resources and two 
resources were chosen to pilot in the following year.  During the 2023-2024 school year, all middle 
school teachers piloted resources with their students.  
  
 
Current Status: 
 In the spring of 2024, all middle school math teachers, the district math coaches and the math 
consultants at the MISD met to review the results of pilot surveys and determined a resource to 
recommend to the District Coordinating Council (DCC) for approval of adoption. 

 
The following was approved at the April 23, 2024 DCC meeting: 
 
Grades 6-8 Connected Mathematics Project 4 – Lab Aids  
Total:           $251,260.00 
  
All vendors are sole source providers for these materials. 
 
Recommended Motion: 
Administration is recommending the purchase of Lab Aids in the amount of $251,260.00. 
 
 

G.3. 

http://www.lc-ps.org/






BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
Adam Lipski Hilary Dubay Sharon Ross Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY  TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or 
marital status in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, 
L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Township, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries 
related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT 

 
  

Lisa E. Montpas 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 

FOR CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 
 

Kimberly Rawski 
DIRECTOR FOR 

SECONDARY EDUCATION 
 

Laura Dixon 
DIRECTOR FOR 

ELEMENTARY EDUCATION 
 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300 
586.783.6312 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

 

 

DEPARTMENT OF CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 
 
 
 
 
Initiator:  Laura Dixon 
   Kimberly Rawski 
 
Board Meeting: June 24, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:  Benchmark Assessment - NWEA 
 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

 
Background:  
Legislation requires that benchmark assessments be administered to all students K-8. Currently, 
students in grades K-12 are administered NWEA MAP Growth in Reading and Mathematics three times 
each year. This meets the benchmark assessment required by the State of Michigan and provides 
valuable information regarding academic strengths and weaknesses of students that impact instruction 
and intervention. Students in grades 6-12 also participate in the NWEA Science assessment to provide 
data that monitors growth and guides instruction. 
  
Current Status: 

   
In order to have consistent data sets for all students K-12, NWEA MAP Growth will continue to be 
administered to all students as well as Science for grades 6-12. Finally, a limited number of licenses of 
MAP Fluency will be allotted to the Elementary Literacy Specialists to utilize with at-risk students as a 
digging deeper assessment. 
 
 
MAP Growth K-12 $115,000.00 
MAP Reading Fluency Add-On for Bundle (Includes English & Spanish) $        630.00                                                                      
MAP Science Add-On $   13,375.00 
                                                                                                 Total Purchase $129,005.00 
 
 
Recommended Motion: 
Administration is recommending the purchase of these NWEA licenses in the amount of 
$129,005.00. 
 
 

G.4. 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


Order Date: 06/05/2024 Sales Order #00100992 Page 1 of 2

SALES ORDER

Order Date: 06/05/2024 Start Date: 07/01/2024

Order #: 00100992 End Date: 06/30/2025

Prepared For
Account Name: L'Anse Creuse School District

Agency Code: 12186

Primary Contact: Laura Dixon

Email: dixonla@lc-ps.org

Customer Information Bill-To Information

L'Anse Creuse School District
24400 Frederick Pankow Blvd
Clinton Twp, MI 48036
United States

L'Anse Creuse School District
24076 F.V. Pankow Boulevard
Clinton Township, MI 48036
United States

NWEA Sales Point of Contact
Fay Hartman

fay.hartman@nwea.org

Products & Services

Product Sales Price Quantity Total Price

MAP Growth Science (Add-On) $2.50 5,350 $13,375.00

Subtotal $13,375.00

Estimated Tax $0.00

Grand Total $13,375.00

Invoicing Information
Unless otherwise specified, payment terms are Net 30. Remittance instructions will be included with your invoice.

Until this Sales Order is signed, the pricing is valid for 30 days from the Order Date listed at the top of this document. Please 
confirm the billing address or specify changes to your Sales Point of Contact.

For a copy of the latest NWEA division W-9, it is available at https://support.hmhco.com/s/article/Billing-and-Invoices. Click on 
“Requesting a W-9” and select “NWEA”.

The Tax ID for NWEA, a division of Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company, is 04-1456030.

https://support.hmhco.com/s/article/Billing-and-Invoices


Order Date: 06/05/2024 Sales Order #00100992 Page 2 of 2

Terms and Conditions
This Sales Order is between Customer and NWEA, a division of Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company, and is subject 
to the HMH Standard PreK-12 Terms of Purchase located at https://www.hmhco.com/terms-of-purchase (the “Agreement”) for 
the Products and Services listed above. By signing this Sales Order, you agree you have read, understand, and agree to the 
Agreement.

Signature

Customer 
Signature:

\s1\ Customer 
Printed Name:

\n1\

Date:

\d1\

Customer Title

\t1\

https://www.hmhco.com/terms-of-purchase


Order Date: 06/05/2024 Sales Order #00100990 Page 1 of 2

SALES ORDER

Order Date: 06/05/2024 Start Date: 07/01/2024

Order #: 00100990 End Date: 06/30/2025

Prepared For
Account Name: L'Anse Creuse School District

Agency Code: 12186

Primary Contact: Laura Holbert

Email: holbela@lc-ps.org

Customer Information Bill-To Information

L'Anse Creuse School District
24400 Frederick Pankow Blvd
Clinton Twp, MI 48036
United States

L'Anse Creuse School District
24076 F.V. Pankow Boulevard
Clinton Township, MI 48036
United States

NWEA Sales Point of Contact
Fay Hartman

fay.hartman@nwea.org

Products & Services

Product Sales Price Quantity Total Price

MAP Growth K-12 $12.50 3,150 $39,375.00

Subtotal $39,375.00

Estimated Tax $0.00

Grand Total $39,375.00

Invoicing Information
Unless otherwise specified, payment terms are Net 30. Remittance instructions will be included with your invoice.

Until this Sales Order is signed, the pricing is valid for 30 days from the Order Date listed at the top of this document. Please 
confirm the billing address or specify changes to your Sales Point of Contact.

For a copy of the latest NWEA division W-9, it is available at https://support.hmhco.com/s/article/Billing-and-Invoices. Click on 
“Requesting a W-9” and select “NWEA”.

The Tax ID for NWEA, a division of Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company, is 04-1456030.

https://support.hmhco.com/s/article/Billing-and-Invoices


Order Date: 06/05/2024 Sales Order #00100990 Page 2 of 2

Terms and Conditions
This Sales Order is between Customer and NWEA, a division of Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company, and is subject 
to the HMH Standard PreK-12 Terms of Purchase located at https://www.hmhco.com/terms-of-purchase (the “Agreement”) for 
the Products and Services listed above. By signing this Sales Order, you agree you have read, understand, and agree to the 
Agreement.

Signature

Customer 
Signature:

\s1\ Customer 
Printed Name:

\n1\

Date:

\d1\

Customer Title

\t1\

https://www.hmhco.com/terms-of-purchase


Order Date: 06/05/2024 Sales Order #00100985 Page 1 of 2

SALES ORDER

Order Date: 06/05/2024 Start Date: 07/01/2024

Order #: 00100985 End Date: 06/30/2025

Prepared For
Account Name: L'Anse Creuse School District

Agency Code: 12186

Primary Contact: Kim Rawski

Email: rawskki@lc-ps.org

Customer Information Bill-To Information

L'Anse Creuse School District
24400 Frederick Pankow Blvd
Clinton Twp, MI 48036
United States

L'Anse Creuse School District
24076 F.V. Pankow Boulevard
Clinton Township, MI 48036
United States

NWEA Sales Point of Contact
Fay Hartman

fay.hartman@nwea.org

Products & Services

Product Catalog Price Sales Price Quantity Total Price Item Discount
MAP Growth K-12 $14.50 $12.50 5,400 $67,500.00 -$10,800.00

Discount -$10,800.00

Subtotal $67,500.00

Estimated Tax $0.00

Grand Total $67,500.00

Invoicing Information
Unless otherwise specified, payment terms are Net 30. Remittance instructions will be included with your invoice.

Until this Sales Order is signed, the pricing is valid for 30 days from the Order Date listed at the top of this document. Please 
confirm the billing address or specify changes to your Sales Point of Contact.

For a copy of the latest NWEA division W-9, it is available at https://support.hmhco.com/s/article/Billing-and-Invoices. Click on 
“Requesting a W-9” and select “NWEA”.

The Tax ID for NWEA, a division of Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company, is 04-1456030.

https://support.hmhco.com/s/article/Billing-and-Invoices


Order Date: 06/05/2024 Sales Order #00100985 Page 2 of 2

Terms and Conditions
This Sales Order is between Customer and NWEA, a division of Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company, and is subject 
to the HMH Standard PreK-12 Terms of Purchase located at https://www.hmhco.com/terms-of-purchase (the “Agreement”) for 
the Products and Services listed above. By signing this Sales Order, you agree you have read, understand, and agree to the 
Agreement.

Signature

Customer 
Signature:

\s1\ Customer 
Printed Name:

\n1\

Date:

\d1\

Customer Title

\t1\

https://www.hmhco.com/terms-of-purchase


Order Date: 06/05/2024 Sales Order #00100993 Page 1 of 2

SALES ORDER

Order Date: 06/05/2024 Start Date: 07/01/2024

Order #: 00100993 End Date: 06/30/2025

Prepared For
Account Name: L'Anse Creuse School District

Agency Code: 12186

Primary Contact: Laura Holbert

Email: holbela@lc-ps.org

Customer Information Bill-To Information

L'Anse Creuse School District
24400 Frederick Pankow Blvd
Clinton Twp, MI 48036
United States

L'Anse Creuse School District
24076 F.V. Pankow Boulevard
Clinton Township, MI 48036
United States

NWEA Sales Point of Contact
Fay Hartman

fay.hartman@nwea.org

Products & Services

Product Catalog Price Sales Price Quantity Total Price Item Discount
MAP Reading Fluency Add-on for Bundle price 
(incl. English & Spanish)

$7.00 $6.30 100 $630.00 -$70.00

Discount -$70.00

Subtotal $630.00

Estimated Tax $0.00

Grand Total $630.00

Invoicing Information
Unless otherwise specified, payment terms are Net 30. Remittance instructions will be included with your invoice.

Until this Sales Order is signed, the pricing is valid for 30 days from the Order Date listed at the top of this document. Please 
confirm the billing address or specify changes to your Sales Point of Contact.

For a copy of the latest NWEA division W-9, it is available at https://support.hmhco.com/s/article/Billing-and-Invoices. Click on 
“Requesting a W-9” and select “NWEA”.

The Tax ID for NWEA, a division of Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company, is 04-1456030.

https://support.hmhco.com/s/article/Billing-and-Invoices


Order Date: 06/05/2024 Sales Order #00100993 Page 2 of 2

Terms and Conditions
This Sales Order is between Customer and NWEA, a division of Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Company, and is subject 
to the HMH Standard PreK-12 Terms of Purchase located at https://www.hmhco.com/terms-of-purchase (the “Agreement”) for 
the Products and Services listed above. By signing this Sales Order, you agree you have read, understand, and agree to the 
Agreement.

Signature

Customer 
Signature:

\s1\ Customer 
Printed Name:

\n1\

Date:

\d1\

Customer Title

\t1\

https://www.hmhco.com/terms-of-purchase


BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
Adam Lipski Hilary Dubay Sharon Ross Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY  TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or 
marital status in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, 
L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Township, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries 
related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

Erik J. Edoff 
SUPERINTENDENT 

 
Lisa E. Montpas 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 
FOR CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 

 
Kimberly Rawski 

DIRECTOR FOR 
SECONDARY EDUCATION 

 
Laura Dixon 
DIRECTOR FOR 

ELEMENTARY EDUCATION 
 
 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300 
586.783.6312 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

 

 

DEPARTMENT OF CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 
 

 
 
Initiator:  Lisa Montpas   
 
Board Meeting: June 24, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:  G.R.O.W. by Paper 
 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

 
 
 
Background:  

Section 23g legislation, through PA 103 of 2023, includes funding for the MI Kids Back on Track program. 
This funding supports purchase of an approved program to provide support to students after school to 
address unfinished learning, get students to grade level standards, and provide additional academic 
assistance to students at risk of falling further behind. 

 

Current Status: 

The curriculum department is recommending the approval of the purchase of the tutoring program 
G.R.O.W. by Paper to provide live, virtual, tutoring for Tier 2 and Tier 3 middle school students grades 6th 
thru 8th for the 2024-2025 academic year. Paper will also provide L’Anse Creuse Public Schools with on-
demand, live tutoring for students in grades 6th thru 12th for the 2024-2025 academic year for the 
amount of $472,500.00 funded with grant funds from 23g. 

 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments): 
Administration is recommending approval of the purchase of G.R.O.W. by Paper in the amount of 
$472,500.00 funded with grant funds from 23g. 

 

G.5. 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


PAPER Inc
1223 Wilshire Blvd #1520
Santa Monica, CA 90403

www.paper.co
May 7, 2024

Description of Services

L’Anse Creuse Public Schools to purchase 4 x 8-week High Impact Tutoring programs through
G.R.O.W. by Paper, to include up to 1,250 student enrollments for Tier 2 / Tier 3 Middle School
students grades 6-8 for the 2024-2025 academic year.

Paper will also provide L’Anse Creuse Public Schools with On-Demand & Unlimited Live 24/7
Tutoring for all students grades 6-12, including teacher user accounts and administrator
accounts, at no additional cost, for the 2024-2025 academic year.

Paper will execute on-site professional development and student orientations for the students
participating in the agreement.

Paper will provide L’Anse Creuse Public Schools with routine check-ins and extra training as
needed.

Paper will provide L’Anse Creuse Public Schools with marketing materials and marketing
strategies to ensure student engagement grows.

Contract & Services Dates of Effectiveness: 2024-2025 Academic Year

Item Students Total

G.R.O.W. Program (1:3 Ratio; 4 x 8
Week Programs) Math & ELA
Grades 6th, 7th, 8th - Tier 2 & 3

Students

Up to 1,250
enrollments

$472,500.00

Paper On Demand Unlimited All students grades
6-12

Included

Total Investment $472,500.00

http://www.paper.co


BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
Adam Lipski Hilary Dubay Sharon Ross Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY  TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or 
marital status in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, 
L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Township, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries 
related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

Erik J. Edoff 
SUPERINTENDENT 

 
Lisa E. Montpas 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 
FOR CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 

 
Kimberly Rawski 

DIRECTOR FOR 
SECONDARY EDUCATION 

 
Laura Dixon 
DIRECTOR FOR 

ELEMENTARY EDUCATION 
 
 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300 
586.783.6312 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

 

 

DEPARTMENT OF CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 
 
 

 
 
Initiator:  Lisa Montpas   
 
Board Meeting: June 24, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:  Branching Minds 
 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

 
Background:  

Section 97j legislation, through PA 103 of 2023, provides funding for the purchase of a tool that provides 
a common way of identifying and collecting early behaviors that could require intervention to prevent 
these behaviors from impacting student learning and the school environment. Some examples of those 
behaviors include, but are not limited to: problematic peer interaction, changes in academic 
performance, disruptions to the classroom learning environment. 

 

Current Status: 

The curriculum department is recommending the approval of the purchase of Branching Minds, a 
platform which can assist teachers, support staff and administrators in identifying student behaviors and 
selecting appropriate interventions to address those behaviors as part of the broader scope of the 
District’s Multi-System of Support (MTSS). The purchase in the amount of $96,550.00 is fully funded 
using 97j grant money. 

The purchase price includes licenses for K-12, implementation and integration of the platform with the 
district’s student information service (Power School), and implementation and support sessions for the 
core leadership group of school level and district level personnel.  

 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments): 
Administration is recommending approval of the purchase of Branching Minds in the amount of 
$96,550.00 funded with grant funds from 97j. 

 

G.6. 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


PAPER Inc
1223 Wilshire Blvd #1520
Santa Monica, CA 90403

www.paper.co
May 7, 2024

Description of Services

L’Anse Creuse Public Schools to purchase 4 x 8-week High Impact Tutoring programs through
G.R.O.W. by Paper, to include up to 1,250 student enrollments for Tier 2 / Tier 3 Middle School
students grades 6-8 for the 2024-2025 academic year.

Paper will also provide L’Anse Creuse Public Schools with On-Demand & Unlimited Live 24/7
Tutoring for all students grades 6-12, including teacher user accounts and administrator
accounts, at no additional cost, for the 2024-2025 academic year.

Paper will execute on-site professional development and student orientations for the students
participating in the agreement.

Paper will provide L’Anse Creuse Public Schools with routine check-ins and extra training as
needed.

Paper will provide L’Anse Creuse Public Schools with marketing materials and marketing
strategies to ensure student engagement grows.

Contract & Services Dates of Effectiveness: 2024-2025 Academic Year

Item Students Total

G.R.O.W. Program (1:3 Ratio; 4 x 8
Week Programs) Math & ELA
Grades 6th, 7th, 8th - Tier 2 & 3

Students

Up to 1,250
enrollments

$472,500.00

Paper On Demand Unlimited All students grades
6-12

Included

Total Investment $472,500.00

http://www.paper.co


Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Rochelle M. O’Malley 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE  

 
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON TWP., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 
WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski   Hilary Dubay    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

  
 

 

          H.1. 
 

 

Initiator:  Rochelle M. O’Malley 
 
Board Meeting: June 24, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:  Truth-in-Budget Hearing  
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
 

Background: 
It has been the practice of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools to hold a Truth-in-Budget Hearing.  The Board 
may not adopt its proposed budget until after the public hearing.   

 
 
 

Current Status: 
At the May 28, 2024 Board of Education meeting, the Board of Education approved the Resolution to Hold 
a Truth-in-Budget Hearing.  A legal ad was published on June 12, 2024, notifying the community of the 
hearing, and a copy of the proposed budget, including the proposed property tax millage rate has been 
made available for public inspection during the normal business hours at the Harry L. Wheeler Community 
Center & Administrative Offices.  The property tax millage rate proposed to be levied to support the 
proposed budget will be a subject at this hearing.   

 
 
 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
Administration recommends the Board motion to approve and authorize administration to execute the  
MOTION TO OPEN the Truth-in-Budget Hearing.   
 
MOTION TO CLOSE the Truth-in-Budget Hearing. 

 
RMO/jbh 

 

http://www.lc-ps.org/


Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Rochelle M. O’Malley 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

                                       
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski   Hilary Dubay    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

  
 

          H.2. 

                         
 
Initiator:  Rochelle M. O’Malley 
 
Board Meeting: June 24, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:  Recommendation to Accept the Amended 2023-2024 Budget 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
 
Background: 
The Board of Education of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools is required to adopt a budget for the 
new fiscal year by June 30th.  At the end of the fiscal year, a revision to the adopted budget may 
be proposed.   
 
 

Current Status: 
To meet changes in revenue and expense that occurred during the 2023-2024 fiscal year, an 
amended budget for the 2023-2024 fiscal year has been prepared by district Administration and 
is recommended, as stated.   
 
 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
Administration recommends that the Board motion to approve the recommendation for the Amended 
2023-2024 Budget as presented. 
 

RM0/jbh 

 

       









Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Rochelle M. O’Malley 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

                                       
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski   Hilary Dubay    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

  
 

 

 

          H.3.           

 
 
 
Initiator:  Rochelle M. O’Malley 
 
Board Meeting: June 24, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:  Recommendation to Accept the 2023-2024 Budget 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
 
Background: 
The Board of Education of L’Anse Cruse Public Schools is required to adopt a budget for the new 
fiscal year by June 30th. 
 
 
 

Current Status: 
The Truth-in-Budget hearing is scheduled to take place on June 24, 2024.  The proposed budget 
for the 2024-2025 fiscal year has been reviewed by district Administration and is recommended, 
as stated.   
 
 
 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
Administration recommends that the Board motion to approve the recommendation for the 2024-2025 
Budget as presented. 
 

 

RMO/jbh 









1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Rochelle M. O’Malley 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

                                      

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6312 FAX 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski Hilary Dubay    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

 

 H.4. 

 

Initiator:  Rochelle M. O’Malley              
 
Board Meeting: June 24, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:  Food Service Safety and Compliance Systems 
 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other:  ______________________ 

 

Background: 
The district’s food department issued an RFP for Food Service Safety & Compliance This included a 
complete Food Service Sanitation System composed of personnel instruction and documented training 
for a three-year period. 
 

Current Status: 
On May 24, 2024, we issued the RFP.  A bid opening was held on June 7th and we received two 
responses.  The bid tabulation is attached.  We are recommending the contract be awarded to 
SMART Systems for a total of $113,205.00 for a three-year contract July 1, 2024 through June 30, 
2027. 

 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
Administration recommends that the Board motion to approve the recommendation for the 
Food Service and Compliance System agreement to Smart Systems as presented.  

 
 

RMO/jbh 
 



DIOSS LLC SMART Systems

1st Year 321,000.00$                       37,705.00$                                       

2nd Year 288,000.00$                       37,750.00$                                       

3rd Year 280,000.00$                       37,750.00$                                       

Total 889,000.00$                       113,205.00$                                     

Food Service Safety and Compliance Systems

Bid Tabulation Summary

June 24, 2024

Board Meeting



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Rochelle M. O’Malley 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

                                       
24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 

CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 
586.783.6300  

586.783.6312 FAX 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski   Hilary Dubay    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

  
 

 

 

          H.5.             

Initiator:  Rochelle M. O’Malley 
 
Board Meeting: June 24, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:  Recommendation to Approve the District’s Annual Renewal of Insurance 

with M.A.I.S.L. 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
Background: 
The participation of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools in the M.A.I.S.L. insurance pool is reviewed 

annually. The pool includes: 

1. Package Premiums - property, general liability, automobile liability, physical damage 

and inland marine.  

2. Excess Property/Liability 

3. Boiler and Machinery 

4. School Board Legal 

5. Errors and Omissions/Crime 

 

Current Status: 
At the May M.A.I.S.L. Board of Directors meeting, Arthur J. Gallagher Risk Management Services 

presented the renewal information.  The total annual premium is $486,341 and includes cyber 

insurance and keeping the funding of the Loss Fund at 100%. The premium summary is 

attached.  

  
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
Administration recommends that the Board motion to approve the recommendation for the District’s 
Annual Renewal of Insurance with M.A.I.S.L. as presented. 
. 
 

RMO/jbh 





Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Rochelle M. O’Malley 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

                                      

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6312 FAX 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski Hilary Dubay    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

  
 

 H.6.   
Initiator:  Rochelle M. O’Malley 
 
Board Meeting: June 24, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:  Recommendation to Appoint a Representative to M.A.I.S.L. 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other       _______________________ 

 
 
Background: 

Rochelle O’Malley is the authorized representative to Metropolitan Association for Improved 
School Legislation Joint Risk Management Trust (M.A.I.S.L.), and is authorized transact business 
on behalf of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools.    

 
 
 

Current Status:   
We are requesting the appointment of Kathy Konon as the M.A.I.S.L. Representative and Beth 
Disbrow, with the responsibilities of representing the district as an Alternate Representative to 
the Metropolitan Association for Improved School Legislation Joint Risk Management Trust 
(M.A.I.S.L.). Effective July 1, 2024 per the attached resolution. 

 
 
 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
Administration recommends that the Board motion to approve the recommendation for the 
resolution for Kathy Konon as the M.A.I.S.L. Representative and Beth Disbrow as an Alternate 
Representative. 

 
RMO/jbh 

 



Motion No. 

LCPS RESOLUTION TO APPOINT 

DIRECTOR AND ALTERNATE DIRECTOR 

--

by _________ , supported by

__________ that  

be named DIRECTOR and ____________ be  

named ALTERNATE DIRECTOR to the MAISL Joint Risk 

Management Trust. 

VOTE: ___ _ 

PLEASE NOTE: The Director and Alternate Director, as set in the 
language of the lnterlocal Agreement and Bylaws, are to be a 
member of the school district administration or staff. 

Kathy Konon

Beth Disbrow



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Rochelle M. O’Malley 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

                                      

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6312 FAX 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski Hilary Dubay    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 H.7. 

 

Initiator:  Rochelle M. O’Malley              
 
Board Meeting: June 24, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:  Recommendation for Milk Consortium 
 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other:  ______________________ 

 

Background: 
At their May 28th meeting, the board voted for the food service department to return to self- operated 
department. 

 

Current Status: 
The Business Office and Food Service have been working out the details of the return to self-
operated department.  The MISD has consortium pricing for milk with Berkshire, allowing us to 
join without the need for an RFP. The estimated annual cost is $230,000. The agreement is 
attached along with our computation of the estimated cost.   

 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
Administration recommends that the Board motion to approve the recommendation for the 
milk consortium pricing as presented.  

 
 

RMO/jbh 
 





Estimated Purchases Through MISD Milk Consortium

DESCRIPTION

Total Bought 

this year

Estimated Usage 

(based on FY 

2024)** Total dollars

1%  50/CS         107,700 0.2 21,540.00$                      

1% PNTRY FR       8,289 0.62 5,139.18$                        

1% PNTRY FR       11,448 0.62 7,097.76$                        

CHOC 1%      50/CS 517,350 0.248 128,302.80$                   

STRWBRY 1%  50/CS 1,350 0.253 341.55$                           

CHOC 1% PNTRY FR  72,954 0.67 48,879.18$                      

CHOC 1% PNTRY FR  27,297 0.67 18,288.99$                      

Total 229,589.46$                   

**Usage based on half pints



Erik J. Edoff 
 SUPERINTENDENT  

 

BUSINESS OFFICE 
 

 

Rochelle M. O’Malley 
                 ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR  
                         BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

Beth Disbrow 
                                       DIRECTOR FOR FINANCE

                                      

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON Twp., MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6312 FAX 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Adam Lipski Hilary Dubay    Sharon Ross         Amelia Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT    VICE PRESIDENT     SECRETARY           TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE  TRUSTEE 

 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 

in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 

Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Twp.,, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 

Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 
 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 

 

 

 

 

H.8.  
 

Initiator:  Rochelle M. O’Malley              
 
Board Meeting: June 24, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:  Recommendation for 15 Coolers for Food Service 
 
 

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other:  ______________________ 

 

Background: 
At their May 28th meeting, the board voted for the food service department to return to self- operated 
department. 

 

Current Status: 
During a discussion with the food service management company, we  found they currently have 
coolers within the district in joint partnership with UDIM.  We will need to replace the coolers for 
the 2024/2025 school year. Due to the lead time of the purchase, we are asking the board to 
approve the purchase of 15 coolers for a not to exceed price of $80,000.00. This purchased has 
been budgeted in the Food Service Fund for the 2024/2025 school year. 

 

Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
Administration recommends the Board motion to approve the purchase of 15 coolers for food 
service not to exceed $80,000.00, paid from the Food Service Fund.  

 
 

RMO/jbh 
 



Erik J. Edoff 
SUPERINTENDENT  

HUMAN RESOURCES 
Dr. Greg Dixon 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT 
FOR HUMAN RESOURCES 

Anita Dzieszkowski 
COORDINATOR FOR 

HUMAN RESOURCES 

24076 F.V. PANKOW BLVD. 
CLINTON TOWNSHIP, MI  48036-1304 

586.783.6300  
586.783.6311 FAX 

WWW.LC-PS.ORG

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Adam D. Lipski Hilary E. Dubay Sharon L. Ross Amelia A. Servial John Da Via Al Doss Shane W. Sellers 
PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY TREASURER TRUSTEE TRUSTEE TRUSTEE 
 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status 
in its programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools, 
Harry L. Wheeler Community Center and Administrative Offices, 24076 F. V. Pankow Blvd., Clinton Township, MI 48036, and (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 
Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 783-6300. 

HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER 
AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

Initiator: Greg Dixon 

Board Meeting: June 24, 2024 

Agenda Item:  Director for Food and Nutrition 

 Board Action Required  CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

Background:   
The Board of Education expressed interest in reviewing job descriptions for non-affiliated positions of supervisor 
and above. 

Current Status:   
The Director for Food & Nutrition position is a new position that Administration plans to fill in the 2024/25 fiscal 
year. Administration is preparing to post the position and the job description is attached for review.  

Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion:   
Administration recommends that the Board motion to approve the Director for Food & Nutrition’s job description 
as presented. 

GD/ad 

I.1.

http://www.lc-ps.org/


 

L’ANSE CREUSE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 EMPLOYEE POSITION DESCRIPTION 

 
 
POSITION:  Director for Food and Nutrition Services 
 
SALARY:  $81,804.00 - $86,109.00 
 
REPORTS TO: Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations 
 
SUPERVISES: Supervisor for Food and Nutrition Services 
  Food Service Employees 
   
QUALIFICATIONS: Bachelor’s Degree required 
 Three to five years’ experience in food service management  

        One to two years’ experience in purchasing 
Exemplary communication, problem solving, record keeping and   
organizational skills 

 
  
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
 

1. Administer the operation of the National School Lunch and Breakfast programs, 
Summer Food Service Program, early childcare food programs, catering, and other 
food operations in accordance with federal and state regulations. 
 

2. Direct the expenditure of the food service budget, responsible for sound 
fiscal management of operations. 

 
3. Responsible for compliance of all state and federal regulations for meal programs 

 
4. Prepare all local, state and federal reports as required and submit per deadlines 

 
5. Oversee menu planning to ensure compliance with USDA meal pattern regulations 

for all food programs. 
 

6. Administer food service policies, cleanliness, health, and safety, via inspection of 
school meal facilities. 

 
7. Oversee professional development and training for all food service personnel by 

planning/organizing in-service training programs throughout the year. 
 

8. Acts as chairperson for the Wellness Committee and coordinate functions of 
the school meals program, with stakeholder groups including administrators, 
teachers, students, and the community. 

 
9. Oversee the meal application process and associated audits. 

 
10. Develop and maintain recipes for the purpose of ensuring quality, standardization, 

and consistency. 
 



 

11. Oversee purchasing & procurement functions including competitive bidding, 
informal quotations, or negotiation for the purchase of all materials, supplies, 
and equipment for all departments in compliance with Federal & State 
procurement regulations and BOE policy. 

 
12. Acts as a consultant for development of plans and specifications for new 

food service facilities and remodeling of existing facilities. Make 
recommendations for the replacement of equipment. 

 
13. Performs other related duties as well as duties assigned. 

 
 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Adam Lipski        Hilary Dubay                  Sharon Ross                      Amelia Servial                          John Da Via                          Al Doss                                Shane Sellers 
PRESIDENT           VICE PRESIDENT                    SECRETARY                          TREASURER              TRUSTEE                                    TRUSTEE                                   TRUSTEE 

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION.  It is the policy of L’Anse Creuse Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height, weight or marital status in its 
programs, services, activities, or employment.  Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights Coordinator, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, L’Anse Creuse Public Schools 
Administration, 24076 F.V. Pankow Boulevard, Clinton Township, MI 48036, (586) 783-6300. Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be directed to:  Section 504 Coordinator, Director for Special Education, (586) 
783-6300. 

 

 
 

 
 

 
HARRY L. WHEELER COMMUNITY CENTER AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

 
Erik J. Edoff 
SUPERINTENDENT  

 
24076 F.V. PANKOW BOULEVARD 

CLINTON TOWNSHIP, MI  48036 
586.783.6300 

586.783.6310 FAX 
WWW.LC-PS.ORG 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Initiator:  Erik Edoff 
    
Board Meeting:  June 24, 2024 
 
Agenda Item:   Board Policy First Reading Recommendation 
 
  

 Board Action Required     CONFIDENTIAL 
 Informational Material 
 Other_______________________ 

 
 
Background:   
On June 19, 2024, the Board Policy Committee met to review the purchasing agreement and the implementation of new 
policy regarding Post Issuance Compliance relating to Food Services. 

 
Current Status:  
The committee reviewed current policy and new suggestions recommended by the business office and the district’s 
attorney.  The following additions to the Board Policy manual are being recommended for a First Reading and are attached 
for review. 
 
Board Policy: 
 

• Article IX. Finances 
o Language added under Section 5 - Section 5.a. Purchasing for Food Services 
o New section added - Section 13. Post Issuance Compliance Policy 

 
 
Future Direction (Notes or Comments)/Recommended Motion: 
The Board Policy Committee recommends the Board motion to approve the First Reading of the above policy 
additions as presented. 

 

J.1. 



 39 L’Anse Creuse Board of Education Policy and Bylaws 

May/June of each year as required by law.  The final adoption of the proposed annual budget shall 
be made by the Board after completion of the public hearing, but no later than June 30. 

On a monthly basis, the Superintendent  shall inform the Board of actual or anticipated budget 
variances and the reason(s) for the budget variances.  The Superintendent  shall prepare amended 
budgets for the Board’s consideration and adoption based on the budget variances, as necessary. 

The Board encourages the Superintendent to develop a rolling, detailed three (3) year forecast of 
estimated revenues, expenditures and fund balance, to be reported annually to the Board during its 
June Board meeting. 

Within 30 days after the Board adopts its annual operating budget for the upcoming fiscal year, or 
adopts a subsequent revision to or amended budget, the District shall make available to the public 
all of the information required under federal and state law, through a link on its website home page 
in a form and manner prescribed by the Michigan Department of Education.  The Superintendent 
shall ensure that the District complies with all federal and state reporting requirements.   

Section 4. Grant Funds. (AG) 

The Board  encourages the solicitation and use of grant funds to enhance the District’s educational 
program, school environment and opportunities for students.  The Superintendent, administrators 
and staff are encouraged to identify, evaluate and apply for grants that will support the District’s 
programs, goals, projects, and priorities.  The Superintendent must approve each grant proposal 
prior to its submission and the Board must review and accept all grants offered to the District. 

The Superintendent is responsible for the efficient and effective administration of grant funds.  The 
financial management and administration of grants must adhere to all applicable federal, state and 
local laws, rules and regulations, any grantor rules, regulations and conditions of the grant award, 
and the District’s policies and administrative guidelines, and shall comply with OMB Circular A-
87 and EDGAR (part 76) regarding allowable costs for the use of federal grant funds.   

Section 5. Purchasing. (AG) 

The Board authorizes the Superintendent or designee to purchase materials, equipment, supplies 
and services necessary for the management, operation and educational program of the District that 
cost less than the state law statutory limit.  All purchases must be within budget allocations.  The 
Superintendent shall purchase these items competitively, to the extent practicable.  The  District is 
not required to accept the lowest bid and reserves the right to reject any and all bids.  The Board 
must approve all contracts with vendors that exceed the statutory limit even if those items or 
services are excluded under the competitive bid statute.  Purchases using state, federal, or other 
funds for use by the District shall be in accordance with federal and state laws, rules and 
regulations.   

Competitive, formal bidding, in accordance with state laws, rules and regulations, must be 
followed for all construction, materials, equipment and supplies in excess of the state law legal 
limit.  The Board reserves the right to reject any and all bids.  The Board must approve all contracts 
with vendors that are subject to the competitive bid process under state law.  



40 L’Anse Creuse Board of Education Policy and Bylaws

A bidder who wishes to file a bid protest must file such notice and follow procedures prescribed 
by the request for proposals (RFP) or the individual bid specification package for resolution.  

The District shall comply with the federal Uniform Guidance Procurement Requirements. 

Section 5a. Purchasing for Food Services 

It is the general policy of the Board that the purchase of all supplies, materials and equipment be 
at the lowest possible cost in the best interest of the District, and all purchases must be 
within budget allocations.  All procurement processes should use good administrative 
practices and judgment, and free of any real or apparent conflict of interest.  All procurements are 
to be conducted in a manner which provides open competition as required by law.  The lowest 
responsible bidder shall generally be awarded the contract; however, the Board reserves the 
right to accept any bid/proposal that it feels is in the best interest of the District. 

If the reasonably anticipated purchase price for the supplies, materials or equipment exceeds the 
State of Michigan competitive bidding threshold, as adjusted annually, a procurement process with 
competitive bids/proposals is required.  However, competitive bids/proposals are not required for 
the purchasing of food unless the food purchased in a single transaction costs $100,000 or more. 
Board approval shall not be required for purchases under $100,000 in a single transaction.   

Section 6. District Purchasing Cards. (AG) 

The Board of Education recognizes that bank credit cards offer a convenient, efficient method of 
purchasing goods and services for the District.  The Superintendent shall designate District 
employees authorized to use District credit cards for official District related purposes only.  The 
Board authorizes a limit based on the District employee’s position. The Superintendent shall 
develop administrative guidelines and internal controls regarding the use of District credit cards.   

All approved card holders must abide by the administrative guidelines and procedures for the use 
of credit cards.  All purchases using a District card must be made by the individual to whom the 
card is issued, and a detailed report with the receipt(s) of the purchase must be submitted per the 
purchasing holder guidelines.  The card may only be used for the purchase of goods or services for 
the official business of the District, and may not be used for purchases for personal purposes or 
cash advances.  Under no circumstances shall the card be used to purchase alcohol, personal items 
or services, or personal entertainment. 

Card holders shall immediately surrender their card upon request of the Board or the 
Superintendent, or upon separation from employment with the District.  A lost or stolen card must 
be immediately reported to the Superintendent and/ or designee per the purchasing holder 
guidelines. 

Any unauthorized use or misuse of the credit card by a District employee may result in disciplinary 
action, to and including termination. 



42 L’Anse Creuse Board of Education Policy and Bylaws

equipment purchased with federal, state or local grant funds must be done in accordance with 
applicable federal and state laws, rules and regulations. 

Technology devices and other school equipment costing less than $2,500.00 that may be subject 
to theft or misuse should also be inventoried and accounted for.  The fixed asset schedule should 
be updated monthly to include new purchases, retirements or transfers of assets.   

An annual inventory of assets should be performed.  The annual inventory should determine the 
type and number, usability, and location of each fixed asset.  The annual fixed assets inventory 
report will be presented to the Board for review.  

Supplies are any items that cannot be classified as equipment, and should be inventoried as they 
arrive and a schedule of supplies should be maintained.  

Section 11. Disposition of Surplus Property and Equipment. (AG) 

The Superintendent shall identify to the Board at least annually District land or buildings that are 
no longer required for District purposes, and shall recommend procedures to be followed for the 
sale or disposition of such property.  Board approval is required for the process to be used to sell 
or dispose of the property and the ultimate sale or disposition of the property. Surplus equipment 
is to be reviewed and the best course of action for disposal should be taken, per Administrative 
Guidelines.  

Section 12. Wellness. (AG) 

The Superintendent shall prepare and implement administrative guidelines and SMART Goals, in 
accordance with applicable law, with input from the District’s Wellness Committee, that promote 
students’ health, nutrition, well-being, and regular physical activity as part of the learning 
environment, in accordance with applicable laws, rules and regulations. The Principal of each 
school building shall have the authority and responsibility to ensure that each school building 
complies with this policy. 

The District will inform the public annually about the wellness policy, provide a link to the 
wellness policy online, review the wellness policy at least triennially, and provide information to 
the public on how they can participate on the wellness committee and assist with the development, 
implementation and periodic review and update of this policy. 

Section 13. Post Issuance Compliance Policy 

Issuers of tax-advantaged municipal debt must be diligent in identifying and resolving 
noncompliance, on a timely basis, to preserve the preferential status of tax-advantaged bonds, 
which may include building and site bonds, refunding bonds, various notes and other purchases 
the interest component of which is exempt from federal or state taxation (“Obligations”). 

The Board of Education recognizes that appropriate monitoring of compliance throughout the 
entire period its Obligations remain outstanding improves the School District’s ability to identify 
noncompliance and prevent violations from occurring, to timely correct identified violations 
(when prevention is not possible) and to ensure the continued tax-advantaged status of the 



43 L’Anse Creuse Board of Education Policy and Bylaws

Obligations. 

To promote full compliance with applicable requirements of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, 
as amended (the “Code”) and the regulations promulgated thereunder (the “Regulations”) as they 
relate to Obligations of the School District. 

The Superintendent shall develop Administrative Guidelines to ensure compliance with the Code 
and the Regulations to maximize the likelihood that all applicable post-issuance requirements of 
federal income tax law needed to preserve the tax-exempt status of the Obligations are met. 

This policy will be retroactive to June 1, 2024. 

ARTICLE X. PERSONNEL 

Section 1. Administrative, Instructional and Non-Instructional Staff. 

The Board shall employ qualified administrators as necessary for the management and operation 
of the District.  The Superintendent shall recommend qualified administrators to the Board for 
consideration.  The Board shall review and approve all administrative positions and contracts. 

Board policies apply to all District employees, including those employees covered by a collective 
bargaining agreement.  If a Board policy conflicts with a provision of a current collective 
bargaining agreement, the collective bargaining agreement shall control that issue only. 

Section 2. Reasonable Accommodation. 

The District will make reasonable accommodation(s) for applicants/employees with disabilities, 
to allow access to the District’s facilities and employment opportunities as required by Michigan’s 
Persons with Disabilities Civil Rights Act (“PWDCRA”). 

The ultimate decision regarding the “reasonable accommodation” to be implemented rests with 
the District.   

Section 3. Criminal Background Checks and Unprofessional Conduct Checks. (AG) 

The District shall comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations regarding criminal history 
background checks and unprofessional conduct checks for all District employees and individuals 
who regularly and continuously work under contract in a school building, or with students on 
District premises.  

Section 4. Relationships with Students Prohibited. 

Sexual relationships, dating and deep emotional attachments between a staff member and a student 
are prohibited, regardless of the student’s age or sex.  Staff members are expected to recognize 
that adolescents may misinterpret comments of a personal nature and should ensure that their 
relationships with students are conducted at all times, including periods of school vacations or 
outside of school, in a professional and appropriate manner. 


	6.24.24 Regular Agenda
	E.1. Budget Report
	E.2. Quarterly Budget
	E.3. Payment Registers
	E.4. Bid Award Recommendations
	E.5. Purchases
	E.6. Overtime Report
	E.7. Summary of Investments
	E.8. Summary of Wire Transfers
	E.9. Accounts Payable Check Register Approval Reminder
	E.10. Employment Recommendations
	Copy of Employment Recommendations June 24 2024.pdf
	Board


	E.11. Student Travel Requests
	E.12.a. May 20, 2024 COTW Meeting Minutes
	COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING MINUTES
	MAY 20, 2024 – 6:30 P.M.
	B. Hearing of School District Patrons
	C. Presentations
	D. Department Updates
	E. Superintendent’s Report
	F. Curriculum and Instruction Office
	G. Business & Operations Office
	H. Human Resources Office
	I. Support Services
	J. Technology Department
	J.1. Mr. Streng provided information regarding a technology recommendation for Apple Care and Devices Cases for the Apple iPads that were approved in April.  This recommendation would be for a four-year lease agreement that will be presented at the ne...
	K. Other Matters
	L. Hearing of District Patrons Follow-up
	M. Board Member Comment
	N. Closed Session – Employee Matter and Negotiations
	O. Adjournment

	E.12.b. May 28, 2024  Regular Meeting Minutes
	BOARD OF EDUCATION
	REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
	A. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call
	Roll Call
	B. Approval of Agenda
	C. Presentations
	D. Hearing of School District Patrons
	E. Consent Agenda
	Discussion followed.
	Roll Call Vote:
	F. Superintendent’s Report
	F.1  Mr. Edoff provided a district update and reminded everyone of the retirement banquet scheduled for May 29, 2024, and shared that he is looking forward to honoring all of the retirees and their years of service to the district.  Mr. Edoff also tha...
	G. Business Office
	G.1. Motion by Mrs. Servial, supported by Mr. Sellers, to approve the Custodial Supply Award to ImperialDade through Omnia Partners for a total of $159,500.00 as presented.
	Yes: All
	No: None
	Motion carried.
	G.2. Motion by Mr. Sellers, supported by Mr. Da Via, to approve the recommendation to Accept Form L-4029, 2024 Tax Rate Request, as presented.
	Yes: All
	No: None
	Motion carried.
	G.3. Motion by Mrs. Servial, supported by Mr. Doss, to approve the Resolution Requesting to hold a Truth-in-Budget Hearing on June 24, 2024 as presented.
	Discussion followed.
	Yes: All
	No: None
	Motion carried.
	G.4. Motion by Mr. Sellers, supported by Mrs. Servial, to approve the district moving to a completely self-operated food service department and hiring a director as a L’Anse Creuse employee for the 2024-2025 and 2025-2026 school years.
	Discussion followed.
	Yes: All
	No: None
	Motion carried.
	H. Technology Department
	H.1. Motion by Mr. Sellers, supported by Mrs. Ross, to approve a lease agreement for Apple iPad cases and AppleCare through Apple in the amount of $756,791.55, utilizing part of the reimbursement from the ECF grant program as the first lease payment a...
	Discussion followed.
	Yes: All
	No: None
	Motion carried.
	I. Other Matters
	I.1. Motion by Mr. Sellers, supported by Mr. Da Via, to approve the Resolution for Review and Approval of the Proposed Macomb Intermediate School District Budget as presented.
	Yes: All
	No: None
	Motion carried.
	I.2. The Board and Administration held discussion on the July Board Meeting date.  This item was tabled until the June Board Meeting.
	I.3. Mr. Doss addressed the Board regarding a recommendation to dedicate the L’Anse Creuse High School Softball Field in Lisa Downey’s honor.  This item will be added to the June Board meeting agenda.

	F.2. Student Expulsion Recommendation #0378
	student expulsion resolution sample for 180 days.pdf
	RESOLUTION FOR STUDENT EXPULSION


	G.1. MHSAA Renewal
	G.2. ELA Materials Recommendation
	G.3. Textbook Purchase Recommendation
	G.4. NWEA Benchmark Assessment
	G.5. G.R.O.W. by Paper
	G.6. Branching Minds
	H.1. Truth-in-Budget Hearing
	H.2. Recommendation to Accept the Amended Budget
	H.3. Recommendation to Accept the Budget
	H.4. Food Service Safety and Compliance Syetems
	H.5. Recommendation for District's Annual Renewal of Insurance with M.A.I.S.L
	H.6. Recommendation to Appoint a Representative to M.A.I.S.L
	H.7. Recommendation for Milk Consortium
	H.8. Recommendation for 15 Coolers for Food Service
	I.1. Director for Food and Nutrition Job Description
	J.1. First Reading of Policy Recommenations



